AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Roard of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
June 4, 2018
6:30 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:25 p.m.

L Cail to Order
il. Prayer & Pledge

f " "
L Public Hearing
A, Rezoning Request Ng. REZ-18-01, Albemarle Plantation Property Owners

ACTION ¢ ASSOCHAEIOM, FIIC.wosercerssrsnrsmass s st s s s s [P e— 6:30 p.m.
?AKE";\ % T recelve cifizens’ COMRERS i consider Resoning Regues! Mg BEZ-18-01, reguested iy A eemarie
LATER Pianfation Properiy Cwrers Asgpociction, Tac, i FEZOHE Tax Parcel No. T (HHS 20007 o RA-25
{Residential & Agricultural Fristeict) to R4 {Rurel Agriculinre District] for he perpase of aflowing
an eqiesivion facifify.
. Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

{Consent items as foiiows will be adopted with & single motion, second and vofe, uniess a
regquest for ramoval of an fiem or ifems is made from 2 Commissioner or Commissioners.}

4. Approval of Minutes: May T, 2018 Regular Meeting & May 21. 2018 \Work Session {cancelled)
5. Personnet Matters

1. Appoiniment: Pact-TimelFill-in Non-Certified Telecommumnicatos (2}
2. pppointrnent Sociat Worker 1AET

ACTION £. StepfMerd INCreases

OLIRED 1. Social Services Departrent
REQUIRE 2. Sheritfs Depariment
3. Tax Department

0. Board Reappruintmenwﬁppﬁintmemﬂﬁesignaﬁun

1. Resignatien; OG- Adult Care Home Advisoty Committes

3. Resppuintments: t peal Library Board (2]

3. Reappointments: Recieation Adisery Comrmittes {3}

4. P.ppolntmenﬂﬁesignaﬁon: Tounisem Development Autherty — Industry Reg

\?F:. 2018 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit

Vi.
. L

vii. | Scheduled Appoiniments

B Buddy Lawrence, Albemarie Plantation 700 pam
B. Bill Jennings, Tax Admiristrator 7.06 p.m.
hid C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services AR pm
ACTION .
REQUIRED Vit % Presentation of FY 2018-2019 Budget

X. Commissioners ConcernsiCommittee Reporis
A

B.

X. Oid Business

k\h. Updates from County Manager




f‘
xl. New Business

A, Planning em: REZ-18-01, Albemarle Plantation Property Owners Association, Inc.

ACTION _< B. Resolution: Harbor Town Project ~ 1BX Authority

REQGUIRED

fm oo

XK. Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Boartd, please stale your name for the record prior 1o speaking}

A
B.
C.

Xill. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318.11{4) - Economic Development Matter &
Closed Session Minutes

X%, Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

# Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

» Platlog
Code Enforcement Officers’ Report
Building Inspector's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
» April 26, 2018 Peer Review Minutes
% April 26, 2018 911 Communications Board Mesting inutes

r
S
>




NOTES EROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June 4, 2018
6:30 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review fo meel in Commissioners’ Room at 6:25 p.m.

HL.A. Enclosures: Public Hearingis being held regarding the following matier,

A, Rezening Request No. REZ-18-01, Afbemarle Planiation Property Owners Assoeiation, TNt 6:30 p.m.
S Tp receive citicens’ comments io consider Rezcwing Reguest Xa. REZ-TaAE, reguested by Albemarle

Plantction Property Cheners Associaiion, Ine. i resone Tev Pareel Moo 2-D082-000F from RA-23
{Residential & Agricufrural District] o RA (Rt Agriculture Districti for the purpose of affeeing ar

equestian ety

Y Enclosures. Mtems included on the Gonsent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

T = — =

- (Df:f o find ouf thai she would rel be whle to attend mepiing the 16 work

schedule ptil s-!ﬁer Age;m;éi P;!;kers e been prepared.}
w1 A Enclosure. Buddy Lawrence will present Albemarle Plantation's request for July 1 Fireworks.
ViILB. Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.

VILO.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

Vil  County Manager Heath will present the FY 2018-2019 Budget to the Board and request to setup a
Public Hearing for Maonday, June 18, 2018, {A copy of Budget Message wilf be provided o you
on Monday.)

XA County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

X1.A. Enclosures. Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, wilt present the following item for Board action:

% Hergring Reguest No. REZ-154%. Aihemarfe Plantalion Propecty Crepers Associafion, Ine: A Public Hearing was heid to
Teczive CIlFEENS. SOTMERS 10 consider Rezoning Request Mo REZ-18-01. requested by Albemaic Plantation Propesty Ownors
Association, Inc. to rezone Tax Parce] Mo 2 80007 from RA-25 (Residential & Agricuftarsl Disiric) te R {Rusaf Agriculiuee
Diisteict? For the purpese of allowing an squestrian facility. Board action is beinp requested.
¥if@ Enclosure. Chairman Nelson will present the enclosed draft Resolution to support the
establishment an 1BX Authority to develop the Harbor Towns Project. Board action is beihg
requested.

¥il. Enclosure: Pursuant io NC General Statute 143-318.11{4}, the Board will need to go into Closed
Session to discuss an Economic Development Matter and 1o approve Closed Session Minutes.
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterns as follows will be adopted with a single motion, secornd and vole,
uriess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Comnussioner;

4. Enclosures: Approval of Minutes for May 7, 2018 Reguiar Meeting & May 21, 2018 Work Session {cancefied)
B. Enclosures: Personnet Matters
[ Emgployee | Employee | Action | Gradel T wew | Effective
MName Jush Titke 1 Required Step Salary Tiate
Robert Wood Parl-Timed - I Mon-Certificd Tohecomaamicator Appointment 5! §12 20 b 32018
Annraric Shine Part- [ imedFill-in Nan-Certified Telecomimumicator Appointment L S1z2bme | 3012018
Amv Teiton Sooial Worker 1A&T 1 Appoisiment [ 70z 4451 : e/0LE0I8 |

.  Enciosures: During the Budget process, these stepfmerit increases were approved for the employee. The
foliowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisar for stepfmerit increases

L Employee Employet | Grade! New ! Effective !
MName Job Title L Step Salary Pale
Sherry Schemdt W 693 $39.654 1S
Chessiopher Mueray Drcputy Sheriff 7 SRO 65372 $33.25¢8 &L
Tashara Oramby ] Tax Clerk - Colleriions | Sg2 523 834 &S




Enclosures: The following Board reappointmentsiresignationfappointment are for Board ackon:

EFFECTIVE
HAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE
Gordon, Mettie COC - Adult Care Home Advisory Commities Resiznation 3 YIS, THH2013
Aples. Archic Local Library Board Reappoiniment 4 vEs. &I30720 B
McNaught, Ruth Local Library Bowd Reappoiiment 4 ¥Ts. H30I0TE
Wheeler, Kathove Recreation Advisory Comimifiee - Af Large Reappaintement 3 T3, G020 E
White, Pele Recreation Advisory Comumniftes - At Large Reappeinsment 3 ¥Is. 302018
Hixon. Chad Recreation Advisory Committee - MNew Hope Reappotndrett 3 yEs. &3NS
Dramron. Chastotte Tourisin Develapmest Aothorily — Indusicy Bep Resignation TOLZGTE
Meloneld, Stephen Taurism Developmeni Authoeity — ndustey Rep Appoenimeet 3 yrs. THLR01E

Enclosures. The audit requires that the County contract with a company to prepare our disclosures required under
GASE Statement Ma. 73 for the Special Separation Allowance for Law Enforcement Officars. Last year, we
contracted with Cavanaugh MacDonald Consulting, ELC. We need to renew the contract. Tracy Mathews, County
Finance Officer, recommends the renewal of the Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit
with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting. LLC located in Kennesaw, GA. Board action is being reguested.




Beard of Equalization & Review

Perquimans

35 G‘h

Anmversary

May 29, 2018

Perquimans County Commissioners:

The Perquimans County Board of Equalization and Review will need to reconvene for the 2018 session. |
have no other appointments scheduled and plan to ask that a motion be made to adjourn the Board
urnttii the 20195 session.

Bill lennings
Perguimans Caunty Tax Administrator



lBl. - Page 1

PUBLIC MOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold 2 public hearing at their next public
meeting on Monday, June 4, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1% floor of
the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC,
next door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider Rezoning Reguest No. REZ-18-01, requested by
Albemarie Plantation Property Owners Association, inc to rezone Tax Parcel No. 2-0082-0007 from RA-

25 {Residential & Agricultural District] to RA {Rural Agriculture District) for the purpose of allowing an
equestrian facility.

Property cwners, residents and other interested parties may review this item during normal business
hours before the legislative public hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104

Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhondamensy@perquimanscountvic. gov for
more information.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on May 23, 2018 and May 30, 2018



LA - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Planner
For BCC Meeting June 4, 2018

SUBJECT: Consideration of Rezoning Request No. REZ-18-01, requested by Albemarle
Plantation Property Owners Association, Inc to rezone Tax Parce!l No. 2-0082-0007 from RA-25

{Residential & Agricultural District) to RA {Rural Agriculture District} for the purpose of allowing
an eguestrian facility.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Existing Conditions & Background Information: All of Albemarle Plantation subdivision
southwest of Holiday Island Road is zoned RA-25 except the Belmont section and the Cole fract,
which are zoned RA-15. The subject property is a 31.61 acre parcel of the Mathews tract in HH
section of Albemarle Plantation. It is surrounded by eleven residential parcels which range in
size from 7.7 acres to 12.2 acres. Currently ten parcels plus the subject property are open grass
and woods. One residence occupies a 7.7 acre parcel; all other contiguous parcels are
undeveloped at this time. A Community & Garden Center are on an 8.67 acre parcel also in HH

section, but that parcel is not contiguous. Beyvond the HH section are many lots ranging mostly
from: 0.3 to 1.0 acre.

Full range of land uses must be considered for a rezonng plus its consistency with the CAMA
Land Use Plan. An equestrian facility or complex falls under ‘horse farms’ in Article VIII's
Table of Uses. Should the rezoning be approved, the parcel will be eligible for any use
permitted in Article VIII Table of Uses ‘RA” column, not just a horse farm. As long as
Albemarle Plantation Property Owners Association {APPOA) retains ownership however, they
will maintain control of activities on site and can impose their own limitations on any lessee,
such as limiting the number of horses per acreage, and defining the areas that are off limits to
tiders or restricting other lessees from using the area at all.

An employee restroom is planned for the barn and is expected to be connected to the Plantation’s
private sewer system. Jon Morgan, with Albemarle Regional Health Services, writes in an email
to Planning & Zoning dated April 19, 2018, “...In regords to the proposed equestrian center in
Albemarle Plantation, it has been proposed for any domestic wastewater to be disposed by the existing
sanitary sewer system owned by Albemarle Plontation. The local Heolth Department wifl have no
jurisdiction over the project. If you have any gquestions regarding the collection ond disposal of the
wastewater please contact NCDENR in the Washington NC, regional office at 252-946-6481, *  Planner
Money spoke with Mr. David May in the Water Resources division of NCDENR's Washington,
NC office Friday, April 27, 2018. Mr. May said his department oversees Albemarle Plantation’s
wastewater permit # WQO001817 and that connection of a horse facility employee restroom will
pose no problem to the existing wastewater system.

Potential Spot Zoning Argument: David W. Owens states in Introduction to Loning and
Development Regulation (fourth edition 2013, page 109), “When a local government rezones a
relatively small area of land, special care must be taken to protect the rights of the landowner, the
neighbors, and the community at large. ... when the zoning power is applied to a small area in a
way that is different from the way it is applied to the surrounding area, particularly if the small

1



illLA. - Page 2

area 1s owned by a single entity, the overall public good may not be served. Treating one parcel
differently from the surrounding property raises concerns that the zoning may unfairly benefit or
harm that owner (or the neighbors) ...". It is not illegal in North Carolina, but the county must
show that the rezoning is reasonable. Suitability of the site for the propesed use, impacts on
traffic, the environment, neighborhood character, and utilities should be considered.

These specific factors should be discussed prior to making any decisions on potential spot zoning
{page 111, Introduction to Zoning & Development Regulations):

1. The size and natare of the subject property.

2. Compatibility with existing plans.

3. The impact of the zoning decision on the landowner, the immediate neighbors, and the
surroutiding community,

4.

The relationship between the newly allowed uses in a spot rezoning and the previously
allowed uses.

A court wants 1o know if the zoning power is being exercised in the public interest rather than for
the benefit of a few owners at the expense of the rest of the community.

Planning staff does not consider this to be *spot zoning’ because 31.61 acres is significantly
larger than most other parcels in the area, and the proposed amenity would benefit the entire
community by allowing them an alternative form of exercise, entertainment and relaxation
within walking distance of home. The subject property is owned by the Property Owmners
Association and as such, can be controHed by the community for the benefit of the community.
It is compatible with the garden center and equestrian designed lots in larger parcels of the
Mathews tract which have had robust, well-constructed fences surrounding their entirety for at
least 12 years. Currently the subject property and all but one of the 7 to 12 acre lots surrounding
it are merely pasture grass mowed as it reaches 127 or taller. A brochure titied Albemarle
Plamation Master Plan was found in Planning Office files of many years ago which clearly has
"Equestrian Center’ labeled on the subject property in section HH Plantation Estates. As a side-
note, the neighboring J} Belmont section previously bad a horse exercise track designed in it
which led to the use of street names based on horse breeds. Traffic could be directed to use the
service enirance called Matthews Road which is less than a quarter of a mile from the subject
property driveway.

Excerpt of Zoning Ordinance Section 604. Intent of Zoning Districts:

A. RA Rural Agriculture Zoning Districts: The Rural Agriculture District is designed (o
reflect the pattern of development in rural Perguimans County. The intent of this diserict
is fo preserve and protect current uses and way of life and also to protecr property righs.
Home occupations of all types, even those of a commercial or indusirial nature may be
permitied provided the home occupation use is clearly subordinate to the use of the
principal residential structure for residential purposes and limitations are prescribed
through the Conditional Use Permit process fo prevent incompatible processes normally
associated with commercial or industrial uses from adversely impacting adiacent or
nearby residential uses or districis. A secondary temporary dwelling for family hardship
circumstances may be requested as provided in Section 1002, and additional dwellings



M.A. - Page 3

may be added for every ten (10} acres of land pursuant (o Section 505. (See Articles V,
I and VI for permiited uses and area and vard reguirements. }

G. RA-25 and RA-15 Residential and Agricultural Districts: These districts are
established as districts in which the principal use of the land is Jor single-family
dwellings, duplexes, and agricultural uses. In promoting the purposes of this Ordinance,
the specific intent of these districts is to:

(1) Encourage the construction of and the continued use of the land for single
Jamily;

(2} Prohibit commercial and industrial use of land and other uses which would
substantially interfere with the development of single family dweliings in these districts;

{3) Discourage any use which would generate traffic on minor streets other then
norimal traffic to serve residences on those streets;

4} Discourage any use which, because of its character or size, would create
requirements and costs for public services. such as police and fire profection, water
supply und sewerage, substantially in excess of such requirements and costs if the district
were developed solely for single family dweliings.

(See Articles V, VIl and VIII for permitted uses and area and yard requirements. )

The RA-25 districts arve established io allow « variety of low density single-family
residential and agricultural land uses. which are interspersed with large, undeveloped
apen areas. For the purpose of this section, “low density” is defined as one dwelling unit
per rwenty-five thousand (23,000) square feet where public sewage disposal systems are
available, and one dwelling unit per foriy-three thousand (43, O00) square feet where
public sewage disposal systems are not available. as provided by Articles V and VIl of
this Ordinance and by Article IV of the Perquimans County Subdivision HRegulations.

The RA-I5 districts are established to allow principally single-family and two-family
residences and other compatible uses permitied by conditional use permit on lots fifieen
thousand 13,000 square feet where public sewage disposal systems gre available, and
one dwelling unit per for(y-three thousand (43,000) square feet where public sewage
disposal systems are not available, as provided by Articles ¥V and VI of this Ordinance
and by Article IV of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations,

Potential Future Zoning Permit: Hquestrian facility falls under *horse farm® in the Table of
Uses which means, if applied for, a zoning permit would be granted via an administrative
decision by Planning Staff. Using Zoning Ordinance Section 704, the principal structure {the
barn) would require 30 foot setbacks on the front and rear and 15 foot setbacks on the sides.
According to Section 1909 ‘Minimum Parking Requirements’, riding stables and academies
require one (1} parking space for each employee plus one (1) parking space for every three (3)
stalls or horses {(whichever is more). Horse trailers are not to be stored in required parking
spaces.

I reiterate, even though we are focusing on an equestrian facility at this time, full range of land
uses must be considered for a rezoning.



LA, -~ Page 4

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearingis): April 6. 2018 Albemarle Plantation Property Owners
Association, Inc. submitted an Application package to the Planning & Zoning Office which was found to
be substantially complete. Public notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the
Perquimans Weekly in accordance with Section 2302 of the County’s Zouing Ordinance and NC General
Statutes 153A-323 and 153A-343. Pursuant to County Zoning Ordinance Section XII1, Amendments,
Planning Board and BCC shall follow policy guidelines in Section 1304 A)1-5). Planning Board action

on May 8" would allow the case to be scheduled before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC} on
June 4™,

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 1301{A) provides for
the Planning Board to consider the proposed rezoning at a public meeting and to make a recommendation
to the BCC. In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a guide Sections
1302(A)(1 through 5) as summarized in the Table of Section 1302 Policy Guidelines.

Amending the map to rezone a parcel of land is a legistative decision that mandates a legislative hearing.
The purpose of a legislative hearing is to receive broad public comment on the proposed action. The
governing board is receiving comments, not hearing evidence. Public hearings on legislative zoning
decisions must be conducted in a fair and impartial manner, but the formalities of an evidentiary hearing
such as oaths, exhibits, and cross-examinations are 1ot needed.

Consistency with 2015 Land Use Plan Update: According to the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit IX-B, page 1X-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned Residential.
The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County website at
www, PerquimansCountyNC.gov {click or “Departments” then “Plannmg and Zoning™ then scroll to the

bottom of the page and click on “Perguimans County 2015 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-
Recertified 4-26-2017"),

Land use classifications in the CAMA Core Land Use Plan include the following categories:

*  Resideniial (which generally encompasses Perquimans County zoning designations: RA-43
residential and agricultural, RA-25 residential and agricultural; RA-15 residential and agriculturaf;
and PUDY;

*  Residential agricultural (which generally includes Perguimans County zoning designation: RA rural
agricultural and HA historic agricutture);

Page IX-28 of the CAMA Land Use Plan list appropriate and inappropriate uses for Residential which
corresponds to Zoning Districts RA-43, RA-25, RA-15, and PUD:

Appropriate Uses: Variety of low density single-family and agricultural uses. Scattered manufactured
home parks in the RA-25 district.

Inapprogriate Uses: Commercial and industriat development.

Page {X-30 of the CAMA Land Use Plan lst appropriate and inappropriate uses for Residential
Agricuftural which corresponds to Zoning Districts RA and HA:

Appropriate Uses: Agricultural and scattered residential, as well as associated public and institutional
uses, low intensity commercial uses. and agricultural related uses characterized as rural in nature




A, - Page 5

Inappropriate Uses: Al non-agricultural and scattered residential uses. except for supporting
public/institutional, low-intensity commercial, and agricultural-related, rural uses

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page 11-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
fond wse plan should help the County: preserve its rurcd character; protect and preserve the narural
environment; provide adequate public facilities and services: achieve support and consensus for County
initiatives; promote unity in its residential nd commercial communities: and. make infrasivucture
improvements that compliment but do not duplicate existing systems. ™

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed rezoning REZ-18-01 to be consistent and in harmeny with
the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because of the existence
of large acreage lots that are agricultural in nature surrounding the subject parcel, historical
brochure literature labeling the equestrian center, and the presence of equestrian street names.
They recommend approval to the BCC of rezoning REZ-18-01, Tax Parcel No. 2-0082-0007,
from RA-25 to RA, adopting Policy Guidelines from Zoning Ordinance Section 1302(A) (1
through 5) to support the motion. Planning Staff believes rezoning the subject parcel from RA-
25 to RA will meet Zoning Ordinance Section 13 and Section 23 rules and guidelines and is not a
spot zoning. Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason ‘why’ the rezoning is or is not
consistent and in harmony with the surrounding area.

Suggested Motions - Recommendations — Actions:

The Planning Board is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-18-0 1, as follows:

IWO (2} SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND APPROVAL:

1} MOTION TO FIND PROPOSED REZONING NO. REZ-18-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because (explain why);

2) MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Motion to approve Rezoning No. REZ-18-01, Tax
Parcel No. 2-0082-0007, from RA-25 (Residential & Agricultural District) to RA {Rural Agricuiture
District) adopting Policy Guidelines to support the motion (see Table, below}.

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND DENIAL: Motions to recommend denial to
the Board of County Commissioners for Rezoning No. REZ-18-01, and adopting Policy Guidelines to

support the motion {(see Table, below) would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the
negative tense,




IHA - Page &

TABLE OF SECTION 1302 POLICY GUIDELINES
Albemarie Plantation Property Owners Assaciation, Inc
Proposed Rezoning Reguest No. REZ-18-01

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend deniaf finds:

3

{ 1}The proposal will place all property similarly situated

in the same category, or in appropriate complementary
categories.

1) The proposal will NOT place all property similarky |
situated in the same category, or in appropriate
complementary categories,

2} There is convincing demonstration that alf uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be in the general public interest and not merely in
the interest of an individual or small proup.

2} There is NOT convincing demonsiration that alf uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be in the general public interest and not merely in
the interest of an individual or small group.

3)There is convincing demonstration that afl uses
penmitted under the proposed district classification
would be appropriate in the area included in the
proposed change. (When a new district designation is

i assigned, any use penmitted in the distriet is allowable,

s0 long as it meets district requirements and not merely
uses which applicants state that they intend to make the
property involved),

3} There is NOT convincing demonstration that afl uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be appropriate in the area included in the
proposed change. {When a new district designation is
assigned, any use permitted in the district is allowable,
50 Jong as it meets district requirements and not merely
uses which applicants state that they intend to make the
property involved).

4} There is convincing demonstration that the character
of the neighborhood will not be materially or adversely
affected by any use permitted in the proposed change.

4} There is convincing demonstration that the character
of the neighbrorhood will be materially or adversely
affected by any use permitted in the proposed change.

5] The proposed change is in accord with the Land Use
Plan and sound planning principles.

5} The proposed change is NOT in accord with the Land
Use Plan and sound planning principles.

ATFACHMENTS: 1) GIS Map of Section Names Used in Seaff Re pOre;

I} Applicant's Razoning Application




Page 7

IH.A.

Hoday Hels ayj uj pasn sawieN uoid9sg

196) 0GZ'L = yout |
m_m. suewnblogrfig

mﬂ.&m

_vm__mo_m___muc_ ab.ig _.z,_a__tma S}
: EE 1 mg_mﬁms_ :

mﬂﬂmm co;__ﬂ:,m_n_ eyE Iz,ﬁ_ca_ﬁmm

sloz sy
w puaban




A, - Page 8

Perquimans County, North Carolins
APPLICATION FOR REZONING REQUEST
Case No. REZ- 1% - &

——

This socrion o be sompleied by County

Dte received: A il £ 01T peceived by Fes Alenay
Datecompheted _Aprf 33 22/%  Confirmed By
Subgect Property Tax Map Moish: 2 - 0§l ~oee 7
Subyect Property: Fomsing Distriez):

Appiicant’s Information

Name{s) of Gwner(s}:___Albemarle Plantation Property Owners Association. Inc.

Street Address: 128 Lakeside Drive

City/State/Zip Code: Hertford, North Carolina 27944

Phone Number{s): (B00N523-5658 Fax:
E-maii Address: ktenenholzappoagigmail com

Applicant (if different from Ownery:

Street Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone Number{s): Fax:

E-mail Address:

Person to receive comments: Kathryn Tenenhoiz

Description of Property
Address{es} of Subject Property: Mathews@HH on Pasquotank BLVD

Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: _Map 2-0082-0007___ PIN 7864-44-4102
Location: This property is located on the __South side of Pasquotank Bhvd Road,
approXimately feet of Road.

Township/Region: _Bethet Subdivision: Albemarle Plantation Block — Lot Nos.: HH

Size of Property: _ 31.6) acres. Lot width: __ 7893 feet. Lotdepth: 14825 feet .
Flood Plain: Community Pane! No.:

T (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board and
Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Atlas to designate

the property as __RA (Zoning District). The subject property
is owned by _Albemarle Plantation Property Owners, as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book _401__ . Page 638 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County registry.




LA, - Page 9

Application for Rezoning Request
Case No.REZ- 18_ - 01

1) The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the
Rezoning Reguest as well as the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred
fifty (150} feet of the subject property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the
subject property {to the side, rear or front} and across the street.

Name Adddress

a. McBride, Steven (HHOD) 9208 140th Avenue SE Newcastle WA 98059

b.Maiers , Joseph & Anim {HH02) 40 Paut Lane.Glen Mills.PA. 19342

¢. Robert & Kathleen Denton 921 Potomac Drive, Chocowinity, NC 27817

d. Nimmo , Brian & Linda_(HH035) 11255 Stones Throw Drive.Reston. VA.20194 .

e. Southern M1 Dev. Co., LLC {HHO8)_ 117 South Fork Court.Hertford NC.27944.8300

f. Bixler, Charles & Carol {HHOT 441279 Beacon Hill Drive.Leesburg, VA.20176 _

g. PG County Schools Foundation (HHO9) PO Box 337 Hertford NC.27944

k. Rickmond, Darrell & Mary (HH [0)_ 4 West Circle. Williamshurg VA 23185

I._PERQUIMANS DEVELOPMENT, LLC (ATTN:G GARNER) _ PO BOX 3435
_ GREENVILLE, NC 27836
J-_James & Maureen Gioffe 105 Megan Loop S.. Hertford, NC 27944

k.Dennis & Carla Sobota 421 Jonathan's Cove Court
_Virginia Beach, VA 23464

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.



I.A. - Page 10

Application for Rezoning Request
Case No.REZ- §% - <1

rr—————

2} Statement of the nature of the proposed use: _'We (the current APROA Board) wish to allow an
equestrian complex to be constructed on the subject parcel. The fencing put in place by the original
Developer prior to 2000 certainly appears to be consistent with an equesirian facility. We have found
marketing material that shows that in the 2004-2005 time frame, the land was being designated as an
equestrian center, complete with a bam, hay storage, fencing, etc._This zoning change will aliow
us 1o proceed with the development. The planned horse barn will have an employee restroom
which will be hooked up to the plantation's private sewer system.____




M.a, -~ Page 11

April 6, 2018

Jo: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45 » Hertford, NC, 27944

From: Albemarie Plantation Board of Directoss

fe: Appiication for Zoning change parcel Mathews@HH on Pasquotank BLVD Magp 2-0082 0007,
PIN TEB444-4107

We the current Albemarie Plantation Property Owners Association Board of Directors wish to allow an eguestrian
complex to be constructed on the subject parcel. The fencing put in place by the original Developer prior 1o 2000
certainly appears to be consistent with an equestrian facility. We have found marketing materizsl that shows that
in the 2004-2005 time frame, the land was being designated as an eguestrian center, complete with 3 barm, hay
storage, fencing, etc. This zoning change From RA 25 to RA will allow us to procead with the development. The
planned horse barn will have an employee restroom which will be hooked up to the plantation's private sewer
system and the water connection will be county water.

We kindly ask the commissionars to approve this Ioning changs request.

for the APPOA Soard of Directors
Kathryn Tenenholz, President

,%/;ﬁi?y WU?



LA, - Page 12

Application for Rezoning Request
Case No, REZ- 1§ . ol

Attach the following:
Completed Application.

Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining vour
intentions in detail.

Proof of Ownership.

Legal Descrintion.

Owner's Authorization for Agent,

Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whom notice of
public hearing must be sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning and Zoning Office in the
envelopes provided by the Applicant,

Two self addressed stamped envelopes.

Copy of Map with proposed revision.

Filing Fee of $450 made payable to Perguimans County.

Appropriate certification from Albemarle Regional Health Services regarding individual onesite
septic tank system(s). Ceriification not requived due 1 connection 1o oxisting svstem,

Any additional information needed by the Planner, Technical Review Commitiee or other
County Officials:

Applications will not be scheduled for public meeting until complete.

Signature of Owner or Authorized Applicant Date

NOTE: This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Admisistrator and found
to be complete no less than 25 days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed
necessary, additional fime may be required for review by Techmical Review Committee
member(s). See also minimum 45 day period which much take place prior to consideration by the
Bosrd of County Commissioners,



ithLA. - Page 13

is document presented and filad:
This DE22I T D3 82:51 BN

-

DESCRAH S REED, PERGQUIMANS COUNTY. NC

PERQUIMANS COUNTY :

LAND TRANSFER TAX Eacee Tax S220.00
:ﬁ:ggﬁr :—if-ﬁ%% —'g‘:? pook 401 race 638 (3}
A b L

4075

Special Warmanty Deed
prepared by Gary B. Davis
the property does not indude the primary residence of Grantor
NORTH CARDLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Tris Special Warranty Deed, made this the i % day of June, 2012, by
ALBEMARLE PLANTATION HOLDINGS, LLC, with an address of 1003-8 Red Banks
Rd., Greenville NC 27858, Party of the First Part, to ALBEMARLE PLANTATION
FROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., with an address of One Plantation Or.,
Hertford NC 27944, Parly of the Second Part.

WITNESSETH

That the sald party of the first part in conslderation of ten doflars ary other
valuable consideration to him paid by the said party of the second part, the recelpt of
which is hereby acknowledged, has bargained and sold, and by these presents does
bargain, sell, and convey unto the sald party of the second part, its successors and
assigns, & tract or parcel of land in the County of Perquimans, State of North Carolina,
describad as follows:

Alt that certain tract labeled “Mathews Tract, H.P.B. Enterprises, D.B. 127, Py 529, Plat
Cabinet 2 Slide 12, Map 87, 1,378,826 square feet, 31.81 Acres” as shown on thal

certain plat recorded in Plat Cabinet 2, $%ide 89; Map No. 8, Perquimans County
Registry, said tfract being further described as being bounded by Pasquotank Bivd and



BK 401 PG 639 DOC#402751%

by Tracis 2, 3,4, 5,8, 7, 8. 9, 10 and 11 of Plantation Esates, Section HH.

To have and to hold the aforesaid tract or parce of land and si privileges
and appurienancas thereunio bafonging to the said party of the second part and its
suUccessors and assigns farever,

And Party of the First Part covenants with Party of the Second Part that
Parly of the First Part has done nothing 1o impair such title as Party of the First Part
received and Parly of the First Part will wamant and defend {ile against He lawil!
claims of alt persons dlaiming by, under and through Party of the First Part {except for
the exceptions stated hereafler} and no further.

Whenever the singular or plural number, or mascutine, feminine or neuter
gender is used herein, it shall equally include the other, and every mention herein of the
party of the first part, or party of the second part shall include the heirs, axscutors, fegal
representatives, administrators, successors and assigns of the pary so designated,

In Testimony Whereof, the said party of the first part has hereunio set his
kand and seal the day and year first above wrilten.

BLA.

-

Page 14



KA. - Page
BK 401 PG 6840 DOC#402751

STATE OF NOU CARGLINA
COURTY OF o

1, a Rotary Public for the said County and State, do hereby
certify that William G. Garnexr, Manager of albemarle Plantaticn
Holdings, LLC, a limited liability company, pergonally appeared
before me this day and acknowledge Cthe due exscution of the
foregoing instrument on behalf of the company-

Witness my hand and cfficial seal, this theﬁi day of

qu.u ap12. | ti{

ﬁ commigsion expires:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNEY OF _ Wane

T, a Notary Public for the said County and state, ¢o hereby
certify that E. Stephen Stroud, Manager of Albemarie Plantation
Holdings, LLC, a limited liability company, personally appearsd
before me this day and acknowledge the due execution of the
foregoing instrument on behalf of the company.

Witness my hand and official seal, this the Af day of

Lrd s . 2012,
commizsion expires: @MM 7{?@""-{‘/
. e Hotary Public =




Page 16. . .

" L HATES e
. W A COOREALL MY APE ) A,
R FRGMRNATES HAL 1! S
[RA T s B i
% 3T ITVE WAL (HdS BAHm
|aiﬂ.mﬂ..mmmv COMBHLT SOME, FAGTIE 3 HRRIIY
2 AT TR DAY
CONN N i, .
T g W I R T
WOUS WML Augtiany | ; -
TO L% wanmln] FANTARDY | STOVAIE | ek
e RN
— )

AWl oAty Y
HFy

o e \

LI Sty )

1ILA,

ML WL H,
Ty Ay

LE e,
Pt

ALBEMARLE PLANTATION
[y

PLANTATION ESTATES, SECTION HH

f

i

1
T L
" GRAPHIC SCALE .
L]

%5%2[5] o d.

e




Page 17

LA,

Perguimans GIS

514

4

1
a7
F

41:45 PM

7

1

4742018

014 mi

8035 o
0625 6085

8,

B
&

x
&
=
&
£

e
Parquimans (A5

BEM o hdnamia o - B e S e s sl Bl e

Gomit, & Gporiinsiidsp confribunrs, sd e 310

Eeti HEEE.
ctEmmunity

FaF b imneses ol HIE 2 looel trsimant o minuey Poamekermas. nes Rbetont



iLA. - Page 1B

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 98

AN ORDINANCE OF PERGUIMANS COUNTY » STATE OF
NORTH CARGLINA, AMENDING THE ZONING ATLAS
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY BY REZONING LANDS AS
DESCRIBED HEREINAFTER FROM THE FRESENT
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF RA-25, RESIDENTIAL
AND  AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO R4, RURAL
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT; MAKING FINDINGS OF

FACT; REQUIRING RECORDATION; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA;

WHEREAS, the development of the lands within this rezoning shall proceed in accordance
with the application, dated April &, 2018, in addition to supporting documents and statements
frome the applicant which are n part of File No. REZ-18-01, Albemarle Planfation
Property Crwners Association, Ing, as approved by the Board of County {Commissioners,
and ncorporated by reference into and made part Bierecf this Ordinance. In the case of
conftict between this applicasion, the supparting documents, and the below described special
provisions of this Ordinance, the below described provisions shall prevail,

SECTION 1. Upon consideration of the application. supporting documentation,
statemeats from the applicant, correspondence received by the Planaing and Zening
staff, recommendation of the Planning Board, and comments from the stafl and the

general public at the public bearing, finds as follows:

1} The proposal will place all property similarly situated in the same TEWEOTY, OF in
appropriate complementary catepories.

2} There is convineing demonstration that aj! uses permitted under the proposed
district ¢lassification would be in the general public interest and not merely in the
interest of an individual or sall granp,

3} There iz convincing demonstration that ali uses pesmitted under the groposed
district clessification would he appropuiate i the area included in the proposad
change. {When a new district designation is assighed, and use permitied in the
district is aflowable, so long as it meets district reguirements and not mevely uses
which applicants siate that they intend o make the property involvedy.

4} There is convincing demonstration that the chaeacter of the neighborhood wilt not
be materiaily or adversely affected by any use permitted in the proposed change.

5} The proposed change is in accord with the Land Use Plan and sound Planning
principles.

SECTION 2, Effective Date. This Qrdinance shall take effect UpOL ?ts passage and
enactment. This Ordinance shall be recorded in a book kept and maintained b:_f' the
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of Perquimans Couaty, Morth Carclina.



IHA - Page 19
PABSED AND ENACTED by the Board of Connty Conumissioners of Berquimans County,
Raorth Carclina, this _4"__ day of __June , 2018

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

By:
Wallace . Nelson, Chairman

ATTEST:

ary P. Humicatt, Clerk to the Board

Effective [ete:




April 16, 308, -~ Page 1 aanq
*i*k*i’t*iiiltt*iiﬂ!i

WORK SESSION
April 16, 2018
.00 p.m.

Bue to a lagk of business 1o discuss, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work
Session on Apil §6, 2018 was cancallad,

R R I

REGULAR MEETING
btay 7, 2018
8:50 p.m,
The Perguimans County Boarg of Commissioners met In & regular meeling on Monday, May 7,

218, at B:50 pam. in $e Commissioners Roem located on the first Sser of the Perguimans County
Courtholse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Watlace £. Netson, Chairman Fondesla A Leigh, Vice Chair

Jdoseph \W. Hofflar Kyle lones
Edward R Muzzuln Charles Waadand
MEAMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager WMary Huonicu#t, Clerk o the Board

Hackeey High, Ceunty Altoersey

After the Chairman called the meeting o order, he explained that the first item of business was fo
hold the pubkic hearing to receive comments on CUP-18-03, requested by Percy Winslow, Jr.

PUBLIC HEARING
Congitionat Uise Permit No. CUP-18-02. Reauested by Percy Winslow Jr.
= TEITER 0. L P18-US, Reguested by Percy Winslow,_Jr,

Chatrman Nelson apenad the Public Hearing stating that the purpose of this public heardng is i
feceve Citizens’ comments to consider Conditional Use Permit ¥o. CEUP-18-02, requested by Percy
Winslew, J. to operate a food concessien traiter at 1225 Sandy Cross Road. Property s zoned RA,
Rural Agriculture District, and is an approximately 2 acre part of Tax Parcal Mo, 10H §-0065, There
wers twelve {12} people present. Mr. Nelson recognized Rhondz Money, Pianner, wha gave an
overviaw of e reguest. Mg, Money explained that the Plannting Board approved the request at their
April 10, 2018 meeting and added contition (CHB) on page 2 of the CLP-{B-07 regarding temporarny
seating. Mr. Nelson opened up e public hearng for RBoard and public comments and guestions.
The following questions were asked:

¥ Commissinaer Lefah: M Leigh wamcd elarificalion of the foestian of the hosse and sioee, Bds. Money showed her the
locaion e the map b she had:

*  Chairman Nelon: Mz Melson askesd e Wenstow 3 he hag any acdiriomal commenss.

7 Porey Winglow, dr Mr. Winstow explainied how his request came absaut and why he was moving forward this way,

There being no further commenis or questions from the Board ar ihe puddic, Chairman Mekon
closed the Public Hearing 2t 5:59 p.m.

After the Chairman closed the Public Hearing, he called the meeting to order, Commissioner
Waodart gave the invocation and Commissioner Leigh led tha Pledge of Allegiance, ’
AGENDA

Edward R. Muzzeiin made a motion 1o approve the Agenda, as amended. The motion was
seconided by Fondella A. Leigh. The Board voted unanimolsty to approve the Agenda, as amendecd,

COMSENT AGENDA

The following iterms were cansidereg to be routine and were unanimously approved on motion
mate by Charles Weodard, seconded by foseph W. Haffler,
1. Approval of Minutes: April 2, 2018 Ragulac MeeBng, April 4 & 5. 2018 Burkget Preseniations, & April 16 2213 Jaint
Work Session with the Board of Educatian & Aaqular Wark Session.
2 TaxRefund Approvals:

PEROLIN, WY T EFLANDE

Richardson, Christopker Alien

S13066
Vehicle was sumeed in. Account Mo Q040922 | 77
Mariin, Gzry Chyistogp S50y
Vehizle was sofd. Acoourd Mo, (023217410,
3. Personme] #atters:
Eqiiboyes Emplayee AtHon Grade! Moy Effecelve
Mame Aab Tede Required Step Salary DE:;[&
Kayley Rores Part-Time/Filk-[a BT Appofnment 6305|335 | 4
Carlss Spenr Tilk-ln — Brant 9f Elsesices Appommlmens als 300%he, | 4024718
Edvward A, Smith For-TimeFill-In Parameris Appaintmens BB I SER I | SO00LHE
Dcana Crischer EC 1 working Jowerd M IE ;R_a'_@ahma o ] : -11"‘1?'1*:1[3
dary Cuery Huasekeeper R icn LESEE
Shoneon Howel] 2 Social Warker $A&T : Resignatien : SMHNE
Azren Grecsfean Parl-Tire/Filf-ln Pargmedic Rentaved foom: Roster T HEIHHE
Jfessicz Anluar From B die o Per-TimeFil-n AEMT Dremosian 581 515.00hr. | £E3201E
THIary Haynes Fall-Tiene Centified Telecommmnicalcr Besianaticn R T
Tiffary Havees Part_TimeCil-tn Certfind Tek icalar Apoue BT | §i3.00ms, | AOLEHE
4, Bedgak Amendment:
BUTHGET AMENDAENT NO. 28
GENERAL FUNDICOUNTY CONSTRUCTEON FUND
ANOENT
CODE NUMBER DESCRITTION OF OODE INCREASE BECREASE
OG0 742 Capital - Library Ceanstrzibon payiii]
SOIGOS0 Transfer ko General Fand 23460 i




3382 May 7, 2018 continued VA, - Page 2

BUBGET AMENGMENT N0, 28 LCONTENUED
GENERAL FUNINCOUNTY CONSTRUCTION FIND

L AMTHENT

! CODE NUMBER BESCRIITION OF CODE ENCREASE BECREASE

F0-4H03-930 Teanséer 10 General Fund 5000

i F-357 68 Tmnsfﬁﬁm(?wngﬂ&asmign Fund _ 25400 _ ]

3570 Transder from County ComstrucEan Fund 25,000
) %ﬂ-i!:ﬂ»l:?ﬂ Building - MasnicrenosRenaic 25,000 _

EXPLAMATION: To wransfer $25,000 from Coumily Construclion Fiewd Lo the Geaeral Fupd Joe MaimerazeaRapair of
Building peojecis far EY FI8.

5. Beard Appointments; The Tallowing Board reappainlments were unanimously apsroved by the Bpasd;

EFFECTEVE
HAME LOARD ACTION TERM DATE
James Wilson ALS Medicak Director for Perouimans EMS Systemn Anpoingeent Urlimited &305g18
Samantha Futis ALE hbedicak Direclor For Persuimnans ERS System Reripostion | - 7 &niimng

B Prociimations & Agresments:  The follewing Proclamations & Agreements were uraninsusly approved by the
Baard;

2 Prodamation — Older Ameriegns Manth, May 2HS: The faliawing Proclamation praclarming My, 2618 = Qi
Americans hianth was unanimously appeoved by B2 Bogd:

Dder Americans Moneh 2018
A Prediamation
Whereas, Perquimans Comly includes conpiless cider Americans who garicls zd sirgngthen tiar Sarmamity; ang
Whereas, Perquimans Counly is comnitted 1o paging =w supparing alder aduiss, tresr families, and carepgivers; and

Whereas, we ackrowledse the impestanee of laking pest I ackivities ehat Feomale plysicat, mewal, and ergticnnl well-
being—ni matter year ape; aed
Waiereas, Perguicnans Caunty can earich the Fives of iedividaals of svers a2z by

*  PEOIMOINE fiome- and commuAity-hased services shat suppeet indepencent Siving;

*  involving aldr adules in cosneEnily plaming, evenis, mnd olher ackivaies: ard

providing spportanities Far wider adisls 1o wark, veturtes, Jeem, fead, and memics.

Mew 1herefore, we, 1be Perquimams Coumty Boad of Commissi . B0 herstry p *ay S 10 be Dides Americans
Meoth, The Perquimans County Boand of Commissicaess urgss eveny resident 2 take tine during thzs reansh o recopnize
tider gdidls and she poapte whe serve them 2s vEal pasts of aur commusity.
ADOPTED the 7 fay of hézy, 1915,

L]

Wallace E. ¥elsco, Chasenan
Perguimans Causty Board of Commissinses
ATTESTER:

1SFAL)
Mar:.ri’ Hungicue, Check: 1o 1ke Brasd

Perquimans Coanty Board of Commissoners

ho Mo zhon — Wyl e Adelt & Flder Ahnse Awgre Magths: The fsflowing Proclamaticn percniming hMay &
Tune, M8 a5 Virlessablie Adalt & Clder Abusz Awareness domity was uriEAimcersty appraved by the Bod,
Vulnerside Adult and Ekler Abuse
Awareness Mosths Progcamation
2518

WHEREAS, Forth Casoliag joins the warld i fecognizEng Ward Elder Abuse Awizreness Dizy overy June | 5; ad
WHEREAS, prolecting Mork Carcline's vuinershle oné aldes agults is a COMMmamiy resparsidvitity, and all cilizens mre
charged wnder siate Jaw e ceport suspected abaise, oezlect, ar exploitation Lo teir ical Coungy Depariment of Sosial Services:;
=]

WHEREAS, Monk Caraling’s vunersble = aldr wdubs of 28l speil, reenmic; rezial, ang elbnic backgrousds may be
targtls al abise, peglest, or explaitalian whick e secwr in families, loang-term cere sattings, 2ed commushitics; and

WHEREAS, in state Fistal Yeas 3917, tbere uore 27,481 reports of abese, teglecy, ar exploftaticn af valesable ani older
acalts mide W Morth Careling's 100 Cowty Deparimzeds of Social Saevices: ond

WHEREAS, naltanat ard j icinal r 1 shows st e, reglecl, and explitetion of volesrable aad cider adults is
prossiy iEnderteposted; zad

WHEREAS, the Swte of Mesth Cxoling wncted Ik aesion’s frsl cldor abuse law, and regopeizes the need Sor o
comprelergive sy5iem of prateclion Ffar vislnerable aod clder adulls; and

WHEREAS, Mother™s and Fathers Days ate aztional holidays intended 2o hoapr, respett, 20d promese e dignity and well-
being of par elder citizens:
NOYW, THEREFDRE, we, i Perpaimans Coumty Brard of Canemissicrers, do heteby proclagm Methers Day taraugh

Fzther’s Day, May 13 - June 17,2633, &5 “VELNERABLE ADULT AND ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS MOMNTHS iy
Pqui Cokmty, and | céservance o nlk ziliztas,

Watlace B, Melsan, Chairman
Herquinns County Board of Commisstaners
ATTESTED-

SEAL)
héary P. Elemnicure, Clerk 1o fhe Bearg

Periquimans Coenty Board of Commessionets
.. Indepepdent Confracinr Ageeement with Mew lope Coscessinns:  The faltswing Agreemem b-::m;:n Hew Hope
Coootssions end Fergyi Coundy to bende the Concession Sadss al the Perquimnans Coangy Reessation Cenfer was
unsnimesisky appraved iy the Seart.
INDEPERDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

THES AGREEMENT is made the __ duy of
Hape Conesssions, Comracior,

20___ belwesr the Coorty of Prrouimens and Mow

RECITALS

County i5 & body covporale and poditic of the State of Mords Caraling with the dutics asd pawers 521 fosth in Chagler
1334 fthe Martk Caroling General Stasutes.

Cansraciee repaoserils that it is duly qualified 1o pecftrm buasiness, ad alberaise t fransser husiness in Mosth Caraling,
LT 15 THEREFORE AGREETD s fislows:

1. Bcopenf Werk, Cantraclor aprocs o pertarms the Raliawing services for County:

Esjn Ene, 2ne Maindenarce of Ca lems EETY \smpns Crnpmarity Ceater apd Atbletin Fi




2 Lomgpensation, Cetirasice ABREES T0 pay n piecentage 2 the end of each loying ssesan frem snles eelased

TCCTIIES,

Operabing Table 2 Falsows: M 1& Spréng Valkevhslk and Spocer sepson ol 11.5%.
Gk B perviced regmjmed o 4 aRATeMEnt Ap

TEeTFEIEL,

Bt willing tn e avaflabbe 1o be ngen for poy and ali eveats within the Recresting Repactment games with nndkek pakar to
INpis,

1 MLMMM- Cantrassar nsay emaloy assistanis at ils sels cxpense and disczetion & may be
neceskacy bo fialfiEl Contractor's oblipadans eedar ehis Agresment. Ceciractor aprees that anyore o wheen it delegales any ar
all of e Services called for By his congracy will be competersd, quolified asd capable of performing the work without 2=y
spervisics), conteet or assisiance by County™s employees, Any such assistant wilf be erpioped anky by Ceraraties, and wil
n&: be ar emaloyves af ke Courty white perfomting services urder this conmact.

4. Expenses. Coanty shalt not be lible b Conteaclor for any expenses which Contracdes incwrs, nor shall Conlnctor be
Tizble 3¢ Coumy Far office B2y ar expentes.  Congractor shadl fave ae Buthesity to bind Coungy by any proenise ar
feprctentatice, umless specificalty authorened by the Coumty Maaager in writing t o sq,

3. Tems. This o foy be *hycélmrgartyaimtimupnnS[%Dayswrmmmﬂwmbmpan}t
Upon the erminegion of shis Apreemerst, Cantractar shall prepare asd provide o Coungy a Jist of alf perling unfindshed
Business volving Contractar,

6 Malore of Felatiopship, Consracsor enderssands that it is & independert cantractor and 3% ot an mployes,
subsonitzacior, agent, servant, pariner noe i venture of County. Comtracior eoderstands thar it b Lk eight ta use 7l Best

Jjudpiatnt ane efforis to fAEH she terms and oblipais of {his Apx Cansmzes Funiber uederstands and ackeveledoes
the following:

4. Thar it wilk zeceive na compensation albes than ny caltined in this ARresment arsd is sl subjeel o nes eligible &
any berefils which may be aferes B Counsy 10 #s emplayees, such as vacation pay, Sick leave, insusance cosernge or
raimement plan parfecipatior.

B Its Servioss prowided in accondsnca with this Agreemsent aee an indtpendial calling or accupsicn,

€. Comlzachar is expected ba kse He aur 3kdl, judgmerst and expessise Lo fIAM the alligaticas af this Agreemeant, and is
Ties sapervised, diresied or cantralled b Coursy as e she means ar metkods it sheukd cmpiny.

d. Cealsct is st seegiired 1 parfoem Lasks i aay pesticudar arder or sequsnce.

. Cesimctes needs oe tsming frem County = ta how 19 Bl its Suties and respansibilites,

Err‘l:.‘nauamns m2y gesernine dis cwa daily schaduze ané those of ils awn eitpbayees o servanss without pesar apgraval
of Caunty,

& Cordrasdes & ned requined 4o devene any paricidar peeeniape of Hs fime o resourcos to perfarm: ks Services
requiced Brsreendar,

h. faraishes ils cwn equip and supplies ard & experied 10 maintzin its business affice stamevshere oiber
than at ke County's offize.

kT lhe exeent Contrazer enast Feucung ar mainteEn ey insutance, licerse, satificarice ar tade oensership, it mest
o 50 &t 7ls Qvers coge

§. This Agreemsat shall mar peevent Conlmaclor foem performing other services fr albie pasiies.  Conlracios may
+Npaze i albvr business endsavars oe pragects of any kind ar natare.

1. Taes Contractar asmsmes axclasive Fiability Ror paynzal of all fodarat, siate ar aiher povernmetad division taues
arnd cenltbautions for social sesurity, Medicarefedicaid, ee., now ce herpafer required, incured or assessed by law,
Conlmeloss pravidiag cquipment, Enalerials, pars or supplies shal previde a Bresidown of L£or, maerials, paris or supglics
and sades b by Coangy or 4 seles S report appraved by Fe Courty Finance Departmers with the invaice. Centractar agrees
1 indemnify ant hekd harm|ess tiee Coursy fecen any claiens for lakes 25 describead in 1k Secticn.

£ Insumnes. Ceetrasior undeesionds smd agrees thal neither { noe its em|
o 5 [iability 2 matelaiet by e County foc s smplevess.

9. indmmrit.  Certractor shalt 2w oz Ferely agree in indempify, save bamiess and deferd Coamty From 1k
PaEHNL of ANy sum e sums of menzy 1o Ny REEU whnmsoever on aceeant of clafms or soits growing cal of injurics 1o
perseas, including dealk, or damase 1o Feoperly caussed Dy Coalsactor, is amployess, 2geals o5 subcorirases in any way
attribuzsdblc 1o the performance of he Services, including bt witkaut Simiting 1he pencrabity of che Faregeing}, 21 olnims for
service, labar performed, meterials Furnished, provisioes and supglizs, injuries t3 persen or damage o peIpeety, liens,
Lamishments, 2achments, <laims, suils, eosls, atfemeys fees, costs af Envestigaiion e of defense, 1t is the irsentics of isis.
parsaraph o hold the Cantagtor respomsibbe B the paymens of eny and a1l claims, suits, o lizzrs, af ary aatuee 2 chamacter,
it amy weay aitribenabide o or assened agzinsl County or againss Conlmaclor and Costnty, ar whish #he Cowdy may be required

pleyess are sudject to warkers' compeasation

19, Arvitraiiog. Any SONERIYErsy of <laim =ising our of, ce rlakng 1o this Aresinenl, of its breadh, shatl be soied o
arbilratien: In PerqiSmas Ceusiy, Marth Carcfing #n accardanee wizh the provisicas of the Mexzh Carcting Revised Uniform
Arbitration As1, (ke “Act). The panzes de Lhis Agzreemest understend e 1his arbfratian peavision shadl supeessly apaly ta
this Agresmnens in accardancr with ke Ar), Judgment wpar the awart rendered may be entered and enfareed i any court of
commpent jurssdiction.

LE. E-Verify. Coraracser shafl comply with the requirsments of Article 2 of Chapler 64 of zlie Mosh Caraling General
Swafutes.  Furlher, if Contrmelor ubilizes a sabcemdractoe, Contrectar shalf require Bie subceniraciar to comply with the
requiremsals of Article T of Chapter §4 of 1B Mank Cemoling Teneral Sautes.

LZ. Iran Djvesiment, Cemrasor cerlifies that, 25 o the Eztz [3sied aboves, it is nal an the Sinal Tiivesiment List 25 creatsd
by the Seale Treasarer parsuant ta KL 5.5, 5147-B658, 2n <o rpli wilh the i af the Iran DEvestmens Act asd
HCGE, EL47-BE.50, Contrzetar shals ot utilize ire e perforizance of the contract 2y subeperesior thas is iderdified oo the
Final Ditvesmners List Tl niesipped Teretn centifies dhae Bt or she is sutheried by e vendar ar badder Ist2d shove
tnake the Srepeing statemend

13. Motices. Amy nosice, request o repost ghven by ane party 10 the ocher shall e in writing, depasiled & e Uinized
States Mait {posiage prepeid} er hang delivesed and praperly adieessed as fallaws:

If the malies is se Coanty:
Caunty of Perguimans
PO Bax 538
Herifeed, NC 19144

11 the mabice is o Coslraclor:
Mew Hape Cozosssians
145 Godéreys Lass
Hertfoed, NC 29044
b+, Nep-YWaper. Modhing ser fanh berein is inended nor shall be consmsed 25 a waives of asy immumity 2vailable fo
Counky, 15 peveeniing bamd or craployees.
5. Hesdings The headinps, subhesdings =nd cafEiond in this Agnesmcnt and in any exhibin lserea ars Bar ceference

purposes anly ané skadl mat affeer the or icn oFshis Agr

L6, Amsrdeapnts, This Agreement may nol be ssended cxcepl by widlen instrument July sxsculed by or an behalf of
ald eT che parties hereza,

17. Comolgle Aprgerres. This Agrcement cansiéuiss the entire Agresmenl betweza Courty and Coalractor p&_uin%ng
1 its subjert Raster wd spersedes alt prier antd corlemperantous negabialians, sareements and untersiandings af eilksr or
bolls panizes in cansiection therewita,

18 GCoverping Lam.  The valdisy, alerpeetaticn and pecfrmance of lhis Agresment and of it provicions skell be
geverned by the laws of the State of Meeth Caraling,

T wodersigne have read the entits Apresimer and actepd the teoms and contZions 25 shown by their sipratures Below.




3384 May 7, 2018 continued VA, - Page 4

DA

YV YYY

ATTEST:

COURTY OF PERQLNIMAS
By By (SEAL)
Clerk 1¢ the Boaet of Coemmissioners Wallaee Melson, Chaimm of the
Bonrd of Comnsissioners
S Heps Cancessions
Ty ISEAL)
Tew Hape Concessions
T

B

4.

THiS AGREEMENT cxecused s 1% day of héry, 2GLE, Aeiwesn PER:
Heszbord, WC 279494, herzinagier refesred ra as (YWHER and REBECCA T. CORPREW,
27544, hereimatter referred 1o as CONTRACTOR, i consid

§ insiument has fsen pre-oudited in he wanree eequired by the Local Government Budget and Fiscat Cantral s

Auibarigy Finanee {Hecor

Inniorisl Sevvices Acreement: The followiag Agseement beiween Hebecea T, Carpees: and Perquimans Courty to
pravide janiiorial services at the Perqui Ceurgy Inspeciians & Flanrdng Building was i by oppeoved by
the Scard,

JANTORIAL SERYICES AGREEMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY INSPECTIONS ANE FLANMING BUTLDING

QEHMANS COLRRTY, NC, Post Office Box 43,
+ +11 Yeopim Drise, Hestford, MC

eeation of the muwtuaf covennnts 2ad conditiens contzined hetein,
CWHER and CONTRACTOR corirue an agres as falisas

1.

2.

SCOPE OF WORK: COWTRACTOR shatl provide servizes a5 autiined in he atached Exhinit “A", These
sexvices encompass 2lF imitorial needs for e P N1z Leandy ians and Marning Building,

MPENSATION: e OWNER agrees 0 pay e COMTRACTOR a wotes of 350400 per meath. The
DWHER aprees 10 poy 1he CONTRACTOR manlaly, This mombly charge is based on e COXTRACTOR
providing all supervisian, tabar, <leani B i

5 enuip aneé sleaning ch 15 aod [ Bles (the Exllawing
is suppited by the OWRER: wiler tissue, muiti-fald paper toweds, trash can [iners and kand soap) as required 10
sasisfzetarily perform the janitarsal servipes described in the stated cloaning specifications. The contracor wiil
provids cleaning servises Fos Sous lawers eack day, Monday shrouph Friday cxcinding Stale hatidays.

BIBH: AN work performee by CONTRACTOR under 1his apreement shall be performed entirely at the
CONTRACTOR's risk. CONTRACTOR shalt indemaify C'WNER for ony and afl tizbifity, Eoss, clain, ar
demand aristng aat of ar Tesulting Frem the COMTRACTOR'S parformance ender this agreemenst.

INBEFENBENT CONFRACTON: The OWNER and CONTRACTOR intend that zn Indeperden: Contracror
relavicnship iz erealed by this ngreement. COMNTRACTGR shatl not be considered an E0ent or employse of he
CWHER, for any purpose, znd the OWHER shalk not be liable 1a carey EnensHoymand compensatien insuronce
b worker's compeasstion snsurance on the CONTRACTOR, o his empicyecs. The CONTRACTOR witl obtain
@ worksrs compensation amg perscmat fialifity policy for shemstlves in coordination with requirerents
detarmined by the Perquimans Ciounty Manages. The ©WHNER shalk nat witkhotd 2ny taxes or Sesizl Securigy

from compeasation paid 10 the CONTRACTOR. The OWHER slal] nak use {he CONTRACTOR exclusively
and the CONTRACTOR skall de free o ceateacs with afhes persons for similar or mier services while under
SGNracl with the QWHER

YENM: This agreement shalf continze foe = poricd af oist year, and may be asiloanaticalty renewed in suceessive one
Y= perinds. However, Lhis agseensent may be terminzted by either pary by giving 3 days wrildten notice 1o fhe ciher
party, In 1k event the CPWNER beconss dissatishind with the wark of the CONTRACTOR, 4en {104 days weitten poripe
of she deficiencies shall Be giver o 1he CONTRACTOR If nat cotrcel sBier the ten {30} day motice, 1he GWMER may
serminate this agreemenl at sy time Ussreafler.

Being dudy execused this 4 dayof _ Mae_ | HIE

Pesquimars Comty Rebecca T. Cocprew
Walkce Nedsem, Chaimsan CONTRACTOR
TWHER

CEEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERQY
LY

é"

YVYVYYYYV

MExhibae A"
ENTAMS COUNTY INSPECTIONS AND PLANNING BUELDING

& Meting B

Chear snsicefoumside of plass dooe, pastiticns and wipe Feames S outside walkways
Maoenfmacomen wak off mes

Lxe rrvo e et g o8 VT e ke 5122 floss

Spet vacsum =l copoed ares:

2 2 sy chan freninure and hodsonea] suefices

C&:ﬂ:ﬁdé&éﬁﬂ&maﬂms&é&uﬂﬁ,w&m}
Cioan miaes

Do/ dkemp wipe borizoral surfios end gasdfon eeps

Seretnf dhass mop fours then et mog vk » dissnfectsre cheer
Diminfort, snitize oot benelles and push phiies.

i
i
£
;
g

YVYYNY YWY YUY YWY

Estersively dloan VO and beed serfaca flooss
&mmﬁmwmm.&@,m;mmm

Dietsil el sroovey vt o] ezepernd e

Dustpienns, fommities and officr equipmenr

S e deshs e egunier 1o

R all cobachs

Spor dem il

Dooet el fRe-csbinerand cordorzess bocksdint . movegimes el kmickkacks [3 i)
(e i Fragmics, Kick-phires, lshe suvitedacs, e enctinguisher caliincts and She iters
Destunder phonesand meund coergeros. Dia o IrC P i e attacke o prgers oo Bl
Wpe down verigdan il

Wipe doven chair ikngs and buschecsds

Drust binds

7. Juvenils Crima Prevention Documentatian: The followirg documentation was UNERETIOLES]Y approved by the Board
te receive FY 2018-19 fanding



nay 7, 2WidonttuedP38€ 5 a3ps
= Centification for F¥ AER1%: This is 10 ooetify the fussding theough 3CPC for B 215168,

W Depariznent 95 Public Safely, Divisics of fvanile Justee
Fuvenile Crime Preventien Caunsil Certificativs:

Fiscaf Yezr: 2018 2019
Couityt Pernwizizns | Date: Sirid ]

CERTIFECATION STANDA RDS

STANDARIDN#1 - hembership

A Have the members of the Juverile Crime Prevensipn Coaansil been appointed by courdy consmissionns? —wes
B, Isthe nembaeshin it slaches? N, - S
C.  Aremembers sopainzed 1or wo yeas ferms and are thess rerms saggered? e ¥EF
B s membership refleciive of saciaf-eoonemic and rasiol diversily af Bre commanity? 3
F. Dees the membesship of the Juyenile Crime Freveation Councl refiser et required pesiticas ag

provided by B.CGS, §1938-8467 —_——r

# a0t whith pasitions are vacant zad why?

¥a studenzs until schaol stares; deferse 2itorey ardd police chief are vacsnr as welf,

STANDARD ¥7 - Organization

A Docs e JCPC liave wrilien Byiaws? _—
B.  Bylaws are 3 attasked or B on Fite iSelect one.)
. Bylaws contain Confict of Inicres: section per JCPC palicy and procsdure, .S S
D Bos the JCAC have wrilten palizies and penaednnes Bt funding and review? — s
E.  These policies and procedases © aitached of B or Gle. (Sclect ope.}
F.  Bwes the FCPC have officers and ars they efested anamally? — . ¥ES

TCFC bas: B Chair; 55 Vice-Chair, E Secreeary; T Treasuser,

STAMNDARD #3 - Mectings

A, JCPC meetinps are considered apen ant pubbic natige of #celingy is pepvides. —_— e
B, f5p guorum defined as the Fnajerity of membership aed reguiree i be present io oréer 40 casduct

business ot FCPC mestings? Yes
T Doss the JCPC meeting bi-menthly a2 2 minimumT oo ey
D, Are minates taken 31 all afficiaf meetings? — s
%, Are minuates distribused grics ta or daring subsequent nscelings s .

STANDARD #4 - Planning

Ao Diees the JCPC condwsst an arngal planriag pracess which inclides a nesds FASeRImeal, MenioEing

of programs ard Gnding atlacatios presess? wes
B. s this Anrnuat Plan presensed te the Beard of Cosnty Commissianers and ta DPST? b3
C.  Isthe Fending Pan apprerve by the Gl cowencil ard submined 10 Cermmissi far their aparcaalt wes

STANDARY 55 . Poblic Awarentss

A Dos e JCPO commniee the zvailabilily af Furds ta al? Mz =d private norprofit agensies which

serve children or their famidies 2 to ether it g o2 ity neys? (E AFF, dstribation dist,

and #title atached) —_ s
B, Duesthe JCPC somplete @ ansual peeds assessent zad make G informaian avalable 10 apemcies

which serve children or thesr Families, ame 3c 4 d Aly ihers? Wi

STANDARBD #6 — Mo Qrerdae Tax Debe

A, A5 ecipient of the coanty PS5 JCFC allocaticn, dacs e Caualy c2rify thar it has no overdie tax

debis, os defined by H.C.G.5. §105-243 11}, at the Federad, Siase, or locas Jevel? yES

Briefty vutline #he pkon for OTTCCEENg 2nw areas af standards aen-colpliance,

Having complied with ths Stardards a5 dacumented hercin, the Jyvenile Crime Prevention Ceancil maY e up bo 515,50 of itk anaual
Javenzle Crime Prevention fund altacsion sp coves adnsindsteative and related costs of fke counsil, Saon SCPCAP 02 () SCPC Cerifficarion
Badger Pages detailing the expendiize budge? must be aviached Lo tis cestificating,

Fhe 2CPC Cerfification must be receivpt by Jume 3G, 2H18.

JCPC Adminisieative Funds

SOURCES OF REVENUE
DPEICTC
Ocls Lan rpqaciied fend for
JOFE Adndsisrative Begos [
Lagal
ther
Toad o
Rde Somer
TCPC Chaiepersan. Trale
Chaisman, Boesd of County Commissiones Liste
DPS Desigreed Ofcinl Dale

Juvenile Crime Pravention Councit Sereification [egat't)

Perquimans County FY 20F%0%
b Enter-ageney Carned Annokntment for FY 209819 This &5 19 cerlify the Iger-pency Councid Msmbers for FY 2058- 16,

lestracifons: K.CGS. § 143E3-845 specifies supgesied mensbers be apgomies by cosmby commissioners sp ssrve an docal Suvenibe Crine

Pecuersiion Councils. En cerlain caleposizs, a designee muy ke appeinled 1o serve.  Picasc indicme s perion appeintsd to serve 0 cach
cxegeny 2l Bisther fie. Indicate appoinled meribers who are desigreees far nemed positions, Indicats race aed gender for all appeEnmEEnLs.

Sqecifind Members (3.5, 147-13.461) MznEr Tiike Desip: 5 Race | Gender

b _ Schant Superiniendent or desipnae Jamis Bueeh Auisi Supermtendent [m] w m
2} Chief of Police niz [ui

3t Lacal Skeriffor 7 Shelby While Sheriff [m] w m
A} Digiriet Albemnew ar desipe niz [m]

5} Chief Coust Counselos ar desimee Ed Hall LC Supervises = Bl m
41 Directer, AMEDIISA, ar desioee Tracey Wehszer SO Cooedinstor [m] El T
7] Zdireetoe DSS ar desiprae Susan Cheney Chirectar [m] w i
) _Ceanty Maneper or designee Frank Heak Lounty Mansger [ng o o
91 Sub Abuse Professiora] Ashiey Wapers Peidg in 3. Camolina 9] o E
16; Member of Faith Comineundly Fev. funn Vaughn ingster 9] b £
111 Cowsty Commiissi Kyle Fones Commissiorer & Asg't [ fu] W m




336 May 7, 2418 continued V.A. - Page &
Speciticd Members (5.8, [47-33.65F Wame. i File Desizuee | Race | Genger :
12} Two persoas under 2g2 13 thd [m]
{Stab: Yauth Coancib Resresentasive, the [&]
il availabile)
13} _Juvenile Befense Atomey g £]
14 Chéef District Jiclpe s desipnes Hon WMeades Hariss Districs Coust Justlpe ] w =]
15 b of Business C ity Ded Burreoghs APRC d w I
162 Lockl Health Direcior ar desipmes Rebecea Coni Triple P ] W f
17 Rep Unded Wawocher nom-paodit Cail Whitc Dz, Hoeasing. ] W f
18) RepeocentaliveSarks sl Ree, Hpward Wikliams Dizector ] W o
1% Cramnty Commslssicaer appoines Sta Gordan Disiricd Secia: Woeker N ] b f
A Cmqﬂmimimmm Wander Lewis Librarian fil] b £
2iy Coanty Commissicaes sopoinses #ichslle Lawrenes Librarian i W f
2y Cosmty Commdssicesr sppointes hitash Youdh Dy, Proseraen Coard, [a] [ i
i 33 Ceunty CopsmissionsT sppointes Markeela Liltlejofie Court Counss) 5] b i
psh] County Cammdssioesr zppointee Eva Andersca St O [w] b f
25 Cownty Cammissiossr sopointes o] H

C. Juvenile Crime Prevsntion Covneil Counsy Fanding Man e EY A1 8-E9: This brealis down the Tonding of $72 985 far
Y 201359

Pergrimans County
NC DPS — Community Programs ~County Funding Plan

Available Funds: § 54,160 Local Mateh:  5__ B30 Hate:

18%
BPE FCPC funds must be committed widh g Feagram Aprecencit sabnitted in % Alis and efeetenaiezlly sipned by 2uthorized

HEicizls.
y Forpina Coonty Yok
L Scszloprent - STOP, Beyiasion & 36 162 $5.220
Teen Coun.
2
3
4
]
]
L
¥
1)
1]
12
1z
¢
E
13
5T
13
TOTALE 354,100 TSR S LS

The abeve plan was derived Ibraugh o planning prosess by the . Perguimans Caupty
Juvenile Crime Prevssitice oyl and represents the Counsy™s Pian for wse of $hese fnds @ 57 012-1%
Axmeunt of Lnalk d Fands

Apmcsant of funds severted back 10 DPS

Cladrpersen, kiverdle Crime Prowention Coancd]

[Braie}
Discreticnery Fund ndded
Chatk bvpe Omitialplae O epdae G fpat
Chazraessen, Beard of Cavaly Commissioners [LHare)
=~DPS Use-Oaly— Or Ceanty Firsancs Officer
Reviewed oy
Aged Consuleznt are
Resdcwed by
Frogram Assistant Drats
Verified hy.
Diesignared Stabe Oifice Staff Erate

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The foliswing employee was introduced 1o the Boand:
1. Susen Chaney: Ms. Chaney introdiced Caitlyn Garéner, I34C | working tawazd B4C 1), whe was appeinted o
Aprel ¥, 2518, Ms, Gardner made a fesw comements.

Chairman Melson welcomed them to the Caunty.
T BRINNM

Me. Brinn updated the Board on saverat new things that are golng on with the revitalization of
Downtown Heetford. The %rst iters was a grant request which required the funds to go through the
County, In March, 2018, they established the Cifizens for the Preservation znd Graowth 01‘ Hertford
{CPGH}. Tais incluces paople from the Town of Hertford, Albemarte Plantation, and ather intgrested
parties Hroughout the Counly. They were encouraged by the Raleigh Office of the US Department of
Agriculiure 1o apply for the Rural Business Development Opportunity Grant. Thay applied for $97.000.
A decision on the grant will be made in June, 2018, The next meesing of the CPGEH will be held on May
8, 2018. Chalrman Nelson asked Mr. Brinn to please include the Commissioners’ on the notification of
their tpcoming mestings. Me Brinn s=id that he woukl.  Chairman Netson asked i there were any
questiens or comments from $he Boand for Mr. Brinn. Cormmissicner Woodand asked how they planned
on using the maney. . Brinn said that the firs: £85, 000 would be broken out as follows; S40,00 witl
be paid to a fiim 1o update the Town's Strategic Ptan and the $25,000 would be paid to 2 fm to do Be




May 7, 28 shentinuedPage 7 33s7

markes stuedy. There being no further questions or comments, he moved on o the next appointment, &il
Jennings, Tax Administrator,

BiLL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jennings presented his monthly report and an update on e program software upgrades,

SUSAN CHANEY, S0CIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney presentsd har manthiy report

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMM FEE REPCRTS
The following item was discussed:

*  Commissianer Haffee: Mr. Hoftler inbarmed lhe Board Ik hésy MecGes replaced Eric Tilizy oo the Seard of Becticars.

¥ Commissinser Hoffier Mr. Hofler aged Ceenty Atiomney High if fhe Couney’s affer was approwed. e, High said e 3 weg
oot accepted, 1t will b d3 l durieg an upeaming Clesed Sezsion.

3> airmpn Melsan: Mr. ¥alsen inforemed the Boug that Alsemarle Regicoal Haalth Services {ARHSY will 92 closing on e
agdition of Hertford Cranty o the ARHS soan 5o be effeclive July 5, 2)2

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the following updates:
¥ Budget Pracess: Mr, #Healn explained that they have the follewing scheduled Budpet Wark Sessions:
* May % Socio! Services (T:B0 p.m.) and Bazrd of Education {8:90 p.m. Lommissinners Room
+ May 6% Buidger week session (T pa] — at EMS Buiddisg — Looking 2 revenmes asd Coungy ieinnajer
recammesmlation;

by 17 Budact work session af £MS Buildimg {700 p.ra.}
* lume 4% Frank Heah o present hudgel o she Baord with budgct ordinanse -

Commissioners Ronms - RKegislar

Commissioners Meeting at 7200 a.m,

" Junz 1% Budpe: pablic heazing and vate - Commissionory Reem — Special Called Mesting!Work Session at 700
pr.

w7

Eandfill_Meetbnes:  Mr, Heath reported thas the Perquimans Chawan Gates Landfi?l Commission {POG) and

Albemsaric Regionaf Solid Water Managensent Awthority EARSWIA) met in My and it iooks ke we zre in goed
shape with he LandSH FY 2913-18 Budgs:,

*  Afbemarte Distriet Inil Budget (ADJY: Mr Heatks also reported 1has we are in pood shape with e AL FY 20H B
1% budge:.

¥ Hafidav Tsland Civie we: dir. Heath informed the Board that e spoks at the Hotiday istand
week.

ELANNING BOARD ITEM

Chalrman Nelson stated that it was time fo take acficn on the following Planning Board item:

Londitinng) sy Premis 20, CUP.E02 reauest Perey Winslow, Jr,: A Public Hearing was held earfer in the mzine o
Tegoive CRReRS” commenls 1o consider Coaditionaf Use Permit Mo, CRIP-18-02, requested by Pemy Wimstow, Jr. o operate a food
eOnsessica traiter at 1325 Sandy Cross Road. Property & zoned Ra, Rural Agricaltuee Districs, znd is an approvimately 3 sers part ¢f
Tex Parcel Mo, 10482 1-00535. T ¥3le Joewes meade & motics to fiad proposed Conditanat Use Parmit Me. CUP-154] 10 b QOMSISTEMT ang
in HARKOMNY wily e 2xisting development patiem arsmd 2225 Sevly Cress Rosd, Belvidere, B 27919 o5 an appraximeszly 2 acre pan of

Tax Parcel Mo, E-0HHE 191065 condtioned upan the st of condians cortaines in the Conditicasl Use Permit adegting e Faltavenp Brdisgs 4o
suppart the motice:

Tivic Leagus lzs

8] That the ase will nat malerizlly endanper the public heatsh ce safety, if tocaled secording w1k plan submitted g
Approved;

(B} That e use meets | reguiced condiions =i spasificalians;

[ty Thar the use wilk aipt substantialiy irjuce the vaiue af sdjoining of abalting propecey, oc that the use & a auklic
TESeSLETy; and

(8} That the loegion and chazacter of Ge 8,

if dzvelaped socording 1o the plan 85 submitted and appraved, will bx
narmany with the arca i which it 35 10 be
Féamn,

fecaled and in general confarmzity with e Perqaimans Counky Land Tlse

The matton was scooded by Charles Woodard, The foHowing Conditionxd Efss Permit Mo, CUP-18-07 was
unanimossly approved by fhe Soard:
Do ROT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditisie] Use Permit GUP- 1802
ta be secented by Percy Winslow, fr.

Chpeention of Food Cenceszion Trailer
AL 223 Sendy Cess Rood, Belvidere
AgpEicant: Percy Wisslow, Fr.

Change fo tliis docuarerns mmde by Fianring Seard Aprif f3:
it page 2 of 4, mildod St Constdaratios FCIE} ebout Teruparary Seating

Bip BOF record this pape

CONPITIONAL USE PERMIT Na, CHIP-18.02

Poge1of4

O ke datefs} listed bebow, ke Board of Comir issi for Pezcai Cevaly et and Deld a pubdic hearing o consider the Tollowing
sppficaléan:
AppliezntOwnerisk Fercy Winstew, Ir,

HIE9 Sandy Crogs Rd

Belvigse, MNC 27919
Site Locatinn: 1225 Sangy Crass Road, Belvidere, 398 270945
Tax Parcel Moz 1001 160455
Taeing Disbrict: RA, Rural Agriculhare Digirict

Frogiosedt Lse of Praperty: To operate 0 food comcession trailer 22 1235 Sandy Cross Raad es an appraxamately 2 acre portion o8 Te Pascel
B 1063 | 063 n the wicinity of an existing banse and bems,

Mesting & Hearing Dabes: Planring Baard on ¢ Gr20ZR & Bpard of Commassicners oo 57018,

Hevinp beesd all the evidescs ané wrzument presenicd @ the Boasing(ss, the Board of Tounty Cpmmissinners ﬁnds_ﬂla: the apsilication s
cenplete, i the application complies wils 291 of the pplicabiz requi of the Perg Couniy Zoaiag OnSnance For the




3388 May 7, 2078 continued V.A. - Page 8
develepment prosased, and that therafors e 2pphcation ie make use of e shove-desoribed B

perty for 1he pumpese indicazed is Tierthy
apprewe, subject to g1k spplicable arwistans of the Zoning Cedinance pertaining 10 Food Concessios Trallers and ther eoaditions, as Todlows:

CONBITHONAL USE PERMET Mo CUP-18-42

Papelof4

A Agphicant, womess, beirs apd assigas. shalt conduct operafions in zcecedznce wikh the plans and agplication enatesials submitesd o and
2pnrived by 1B Boosd of Comenissianers [BCC), 2 copy oF whizh is conmimed in the Couzty Plzoning & Zoniop Offiee ang filed wilk
Regaster of Dneds office. Any major nodification preposes b he approved plens shall require reapalsestion sad appravak by ks BOC,
“dlair ModiGeation® i defined as: Ay sigmieent change I fand wse, andiee <hnge in 3he progeet boundary argdfor shange theae st
il an irezense in the density ox inlersity of the projecs, 23 shewn 2nd described in e appriveed Condittanat Use Fermait ey Site Plans™

comply vith ming Liecks, and 3l ing, biefferieg, fasdscaping and Parking sequirenonts must be met pricr to he Loneys
issuance of Centificste of Zaning Comglimcs, in secordamee with applicable soctioes of she Zanng Lhrdinance,

B.  The Corditicnal Use Pemit is 2pnrevod and resorded with the applicant’s satemant af te rature of ke propased e and cansepaual Siee
Ptam, ta begomc the Basis fur the Zanzng Permit Isswed by Lhe Planring & Zening Ok

- 8F e Contlitianal Use Permit & rat recorded in
the Registar of Ceeds (40D} Olfepe by the Appiicant wihin thres 1} meths froen e czie of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the
Ceailigional Use Pesenil.

€. Site Consideraticns;
111 Tais peomic expires eay 7, 2026, teem years fram the dare of Board of Coumly Consmissicasr spproval or i e date the
bause selk o ar asmer olher than Percy Winslow, Ir, and wifie, whichever comes frst
{2)  Applicant may leave coneessian trziler co-si2e when n6f in use 2t nipht and on Sendays.

1% Applicent must remowe trash =01 1Eioer Font feod site ench day and namintain cleantiness of it dusing hours of opeoaica, A
migirmun of one trash receracle st &2 fr use hy patrons,

) A equipment assoriated will g COSICESSEAN Iraifr, £xcept table ane chairs, must e Jacaled withic 1 % of the cancessicn
tezéler,

§53 30 feol setbacks olong the rosd eight-af-way shall be roped off ar fitled with & rigid arier o prevenl patrons Erams parking ir
et arex. faxEmun sight-distsace shall be mainiained fram Lks fexil drivewsy at 21l fimes.
(63 Tempoary septing is allowed based o oitgliancs with Albemarte Repicnal Healh Services Eepulatices.
Do [fany efihe condiibons affoted herety o @y pant Hxeeed shali be keld invatid ar void, thers (ke permit shail be void and of ner o2Fem,
CONDITERNAL USE PERMIT Mo. CUP-L8-02

Pagclefd

[M WETHESS WHEREQE, Pezquimarss Counsy has cansed ihis permit 10 be dssued it #c peme, ané the undersigned, bing a3l tye awhorized
appiicants, agants, Tepesialalives, of pripesty owners of e Wy aive described, do hershy 2ooept this Canditieosl Vse Permit, together
with & te comdsizns, as binding en sem and Eejr SUSCEESOIS in inbegpss,

Wadlace Melsor, Chaie, Boerd of Commissiancrs Exte
Alest:

[Seaty
Mary P. Hunaicusl, C2xck b the Board [rate

2, aizhorized ApplicansiCwaer, of the above dencified Py,
Peratit. The andessigaed does fiamher ackrrpefedpe tha e work may S dogie pars
conditicas and requiremnents and thal tis resisiztion shall be béndzng an thent 2l éneic

da hereby acknawledpe recsipt a8 4kis Conditicol Lse
uard ta this peemic exceps & acecedance with a2 of js
SUGCASSOrs 1 Fiterest.

Peccy Winslow, Iz, Applicent Dz
The Stz of Y¥ark Carelics O TTTTTTTS
Pergiimans Caursy
I, 3 Nolary Public in oand fr ke said Stale and Coumty, do herchy  certify  ghar
Iy appeared Sefore me ks day zanf anowledzed the due cxecusion of
the forgning tnstramsar,
WITHESS myy ke and nedariat sedl, this the day of .20 .
Metary Public
My Commissim expires:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo CUP-1802
Tagedaf4

Iasest Here Siba Plan(s) aa larges thar 8.5 % 14
which beass] the BZawing statement

THIS MAY NOT BE A CERTIFIED BURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY 4
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APFLICABLE

RAND DEVELOPMENT RESULATIONS AND

FHAS ROT BEEN REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH RECGROING REQUIREMENTS FOR PLATE"

BALANCE OF THIS PAGT WaS
INTERTIONALLY LE¥T BLANK




May 7. 2MdRontinuesPage 9 aass

160 fapy

NOT B

afy Yoo r
% i = ) W "1 W E
-d E )

=

LAl GOVERNMENT AGENCY
ANY  APPLICAULE
wirn

1

COMM IANCE

WITH
iMENTY 08 PLATS,

REGULATIONS AND 1HAS

A4

COMPLLANG,

(uFmrroaee e

FOR

42q foat

TUS MAI* MAY NGO BE A CERTIFIED SURYEY ARD HAR NOT

BEEN  BEVIEWED pBY A

YHWED

KE

N
LEVELOMMENT

FOR
W B

2 | -]
£ Ehk-«-_,
; T Smm
£ i ==
il
= I7
o i
£ i r—
= | P
£ i | -
3 il |
- ] |

e s ity

] L
i |
H il

1
3

4

]

Proposed CUP-18-02 Site Plan

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A STATEWIDE REFERENDUR ON A BOND ISSUE FOR
SCHOOL FACIEITY NEEDS

Chairman Melsen presented the foleowing draft resodition:
RESCLATEION
SUPPORTING A STATEVWIDE REFEREMDUNM
ON A BONE ISSUE FOR SCHOOL FACIHLITY NEEDS
WHEREAS, based en information freen B scheol disieicts i commtics, the Departmers of Public Insinssicn fep1ed in K16 chat
Rorth Caralings peblie sehoals need zbaut 33,1 biltion 1o Py e amw schoet faciliies, maictenance and renpvalions; ekl
WHEREAS, b= 2036 separt, also keawn a5 the Stmewide Faeslity Meads Survey, found that L3B new schcals are needed sergss Mosth
Carckin. Fifty 20¢ eeded imenediately, and sixty-gighl ate needed i thaee b five yesrs: gl
WITEREAS, besides new cansinwtion, 1,560 schoals need Teravatians 1o comply with safery ard building code requirsmenss and ko
address defesred magnienanne, 459 schoots need 24(iions for now elassipoems: and
WHEREAS, a psiority poal of 1be Nar Camlina Associaean of Cosmey C
mislmmmmﬁsdm&muslmimnwﬂsmedby' d 1 amd
referemdim an a bond isse, ond
WHEREAS, the S:mewide Facilicy Moeds Survey alss skawed Bal canslrnsticn costs =e mereasing, from a base of 3136 per squere
foot i 2005 bo $594 per sgamee foat in 2HE5 ani imemss rabes 2wl comstrsketion co5ls = Fill rising; and
WHEREAS, deteriorating fazitiess, which disirag from learning, inpcts achicvement ard we nzad Io crsure public sclf facilities
are cotdicive o study; and
WHEREAS, counties i bath urhan 204 naral areas are faced with high costs far renavatians ars Tepairs 10 updan and mabs the older
buitdiaps sabe: ang
YYHEREAS, couniies havt limied DRIEANs 10 7adsk revents: to pay for scheed copsteuntions gd
WHEREAS, besasst counsies lack suMicient sources of fiending for school facdlities, the stazs bas Tespenided in the past by appraving
stazenwice scheal constracifon Bonds t address veeds rearly gnee pes decads; and
WHEREAS, a stalewide bond &5 urgently necded to help pddress the sagzeing shomfolt it Rmding far cansEction, repois, md
seravalions at public scheal fcikilies thruusghout Marth Casolins beceuse cenanding needs ste esiimated o exceet 35,1 billion; and

is &0 suppoet Segislabion: o provide stane
Eaed reduci in clxs size, Brosgh 4 statewide




3380 May 7, 2013 continued V.A. - Page 10
WHEREAS, Pﬂquimmsﬂomyhnsscl'aa&capiaal needs of over 5. sand

WHEREAS, it is cotimated that Ferquinizans Coanty coudd receive § midlian towand the shartfal: of schoal capita? needs; and
WHEREAS, the NC Schocd Bond - HE 356/58542- woald invest 519 blon o begin addressing shese erisical is2ads alb 2cross the

Eoie,

NOW, TEEREFORE BE 1T RESGLYED, the Perquimnans Coumey Baatd oF Consméssipisees urpes the Morth Cavaling Gerserad
Asserably o call for & statewdde referendum an e Movember 2012 badler vhich 38 referred o as the PabSic Sshol Building Bond Ac
(HAZSG/5B342) s thal schoo) districts xomoss HMarth Carolina are better abile o naset uezent facificy recds.

FURTHER BE FT RESOLVED that copies of {his resoligian be Sransm
Ferguinens Cowsly and te all 104 coursees in Mosth Czrolina,

Adapied this the T gay of May, 2018,

itee 10 the membars of the Generas Assembly repeesenticg

Wallace B, Melsem, Chinms
Prquimssss Ceemty Beart of Commissioners
ATTEAT:

biary P. Hueicuts, Clerk b the Boasd
Perquitnans Coamty Boand of Comonidssicners

Chairman Melson furhier expiained that Ferquirmans County could receive up to $12.2 milion for
school facility needs. Currerdly, he knows that Pasquotank Cetnty and several other counties have
atopted the resolution. He asked what e pleasure of the Board would be. Counky Manager Heath
expfained $hat there are severat blanks on the second pege that he has bean Iying fo get the
information to complete . Ha further expiained that the bond was for $1.9 billion, 1n addztion, at their
seals lonight, there was an amended draft cofy changing “Randolph’ to “Perguimans® County. T. Kyie
Jomes made a motion @ adopt the reselution for discussion pirposes only. The mofion was seconded
by Edward R. Muzzulin, Chairman Netson asked i# there was any discussion. Commissioner Jones
axplained thak the state bond is & ioan that the County will have tg pay back. He further explained fhat,
considering the spending habits of the current school administration over the fast vear, he is egainst the
schoot hond,  Chairman Melson expressed his support of the schoo? bond and explained all the
restrictions of the bond o he does not believe that they would be able fo spend the funds axcept for fhe
school faclity nesds. Commissioner Jones asked if these funds would be used for athlelic fzids, ato.
B, Melsan said that he rezlly felt that if doas limit the spemding o the brick and maorkar bullings ang
repadr of the building faclifes. Mr. Jones completely understands e need for this funding byt he is
sancemed how their spending habits rmay have caused this sifuation. Corneissioner Woodard wantsd
o know whe determines how e maney is spent. County Manager Heath read the informetion en what

these funds can be used for. The motion was approved by a volte of five (5} o one (1) with
Commissioner Jones voling against the maotion.

PERSONMNEL MATTERS

e e el LR

The following peesonnet raatters, which were received afar Agenda Packets werg mailed, were
unanimousty approved on motion mada by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondela A Leigh:

Ewmplayer Empleyee

Actinn GiraceS Mew Effectve
Name i dob Tide Reqeired Siep Sodary Trate
i Anna Jobmson Fil-Tinst Certified Teleeamunpanicaar Aapoininznt 65211 31,751 | SAHEmR
¢ Sabaing Mallee Parl-Time/Filk-[n EATE-E Fempved fraa Boster Soe el aer | SHITROR
PUBLIC COMBIENTS
The: Following public comment was rade:
> Matthew Peeler; Mz Peeler spokee in favar of the staie school besd cesciutica,
ADJOURNIMENT

‘There being no fusther comments or business fo discuss, the Reguiar Meeting was adjourned at
8400 pom. an motion made oy Fondella A. Leigh, secondad by Chardes Woodard,

Watlace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LA A T I R

WORK SESSION
May 21, 2018
FA00 pom.

Due to the Chaimran not being able i be at the meeting to discuss the IBX Authority ifem on the

Agenda, the Perqimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on Aprdl 5, 2018 was
cancstled,

AT Ak AR F TR N AR AR Rk




V.B.1l. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 8. 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robert Wood SCC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _Part-Time Non-Certified Telecommunicator
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 05/01/2018
GRADE:__ 80 STEP: 1 SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

DEPT.: 911 Communications

$12.21 per hour

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Daie RAISE. (YEAR 2 2 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
G RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
e ek ok R R A ke e
DEPARTMENT REC ;MMENB.&TEGN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. /’ : &M!b
e

i ¥
May 8. 2018 BATE: 5-_/2?/{5

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.1. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ May 8. 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Annmarie Shine SGC. SEC. NQ.:

POSITION:  Part-Time Non-Certifiad Jelecommunicator
——sa e on-Lertitied Telecommun

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE CATE: 05/01/2018

GRADE: &0 STEP: 1 SALARY:

DEPT.: 911 Communications

$12.21 per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Oate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE:; STER: SALARY:
DAYE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
i3 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Datg GRARDE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**‘E**R*****i’*m**i*
DE??N? RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER, APPROVAL
/ v {
ATE: May 8, 2048 ' DATE: S f/ 2‘?// g

FISRANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7?@:,; e 013

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amy Felfon SCC. SEC. KO.
POSITION: Social Worker IAST DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2018
GRADE: 70 STEP: 2 SALARY: §40,451.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY 1L1ISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Sk kA ddded ki
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAN}GER APPROVAL
é?iﬂ QI 4 [j C})ijﬂ};j *é;mm - ]
DATE:  May 16, 2018 DATE: & /;5 A ?

FINANCE OFFICER

PATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.I. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5 } s / i?)

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE
NAME: Sherry Schrodt | S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Social Worker il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1  JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP- SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP"
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xx [l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: 6-1-2018 GRADE: 69 STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 39,654,

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Bt gk s e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Lé“?,z,aam ?}7 fﬁm,{,; ?Mé“i @
DATE:  May 18, 2018 DATE: 5 /fgﬁg
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 2~ 177~ 201§

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: th'i Sﬁpw MUFF&U’E

POSITION: D&Pﬁ%ﬂ/}

SOC. SEC. NO.:_ ,
DEPT.: S‘r’\a 1S

H NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: LS sTEP: & salary: ¥ > & , Ao

[] OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 {CIRCLE}
H DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECCMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
El/ Ll [ ¥ _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: D sTER: 2 SALARY: B 32 A5/

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek Rddekek ok ks Fwddokedk

DEPARTMEY/RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e, g
f L
oare:__ 518 /8§ DATE: 5/2‘?/’ 6

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: _ MY 2¢ 20/8

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME:__7ASHALA [LCAMEY

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

SOC. SEC. NO.: ... L
POSITION:__7AX CLFRK - COLLEcTioniS DEPT..____ 74X
[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFEECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M
CURRENT: GRADE: 5¢  STEP: / SALARY: £232 270

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 {CIRCLE)}
H DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
EI/ o -{-18 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR @& 3 4}
GRADE: 58 STEP: 2 SALARY: ?{2‘ 3,85
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Data GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iIN

ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSCNNEL POLICY,

*ﬂﬂ*ﬁkﬁ***ﬂﬂ****
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
duh

i ]
DATE: _ J-27 )8 DATE: 5/ 2‘*/*'3

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

-~

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.1, - Page 1

From: Camille Craft [mailto:ccraft@accog.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: RE: COC - Adult Care Home Advisary Cormittee

Hi bary,
Nettie Gordon does not wish to continue to serve after her term is up.

Mary Corprew sent her CAC application back to me. She will be joining us for training in June.
Thank you,

Camille Craft, Contract Specialist, Aging Prograrms,
& Ombudsman Program Assistant

Albemarie Commission

512 S, Church Street

Hertford, NC 27044

252-426-5753 ext 222
www.albemarlecommission.org

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Camille Craft <ccraft @accog.org>

Subject: FW: COC - Aduit Care Home Advisory Committee
Importance: High

Carnille, | have sent this to Brandi on May 17" but | have not heard back from her. |s she on vacation or cut of the

office? Can you please let me know something today or tomorrow about whether of not Nettie Gordon wishes to
continue to serye?

Thanks
Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt Emaiito:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gcv}
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Brandi Jordan

Subject: COC - Adult Care Home Advisory Committee

Brandi,

According to my records, the following individual's term expires on June 30, 2018:

Name Board/Committee Term Appt. Expira
Gordon, Nettie COC - Adult Care Home Advisory Committee 3 ¥1s. 742015 | &i3oie0is

Can you please verify that she wishes to continue to serve and that she is eligible to continue to serve? After you
have verified this, please send me an e-mail stating that and | will place it on our june 4™ agenda for Board action.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunmicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans Coundy

P.O. Box45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@oer&aimaasceuntmc.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which fo live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.D.2. - Page 1

From: miawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org imaiito:miawrence@pettigrew!]braries.org]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Perquimans County Library Board

Good morning, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

Ruth McNaught and Archie Aples have both agreed to serve second terms on our board.

Thank you,
Aichels

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
110'W. Academy Street
Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-5319

FAX 252-426-1555

From: Mary Hunnicutt EmaElt{::mhunnicutt@gerquimaascauntyﬂc.gov}
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Micheie Lawrence <miawrence @pettigrewlibraries.org>
Subject: Library Board Appointments

hichels,

According to my records, the following individuals’ term expires on june 30, 20138

L Name Board/Committee Term ApPL. Expire
: Aples, Archie Local Library Board 4yrs. i w4 | oesonos
McNaught, Ruth Local Library Board 4 yrs. T4 | saneas

Can you please verify that they wish to continue to serve and that they are eligible to continue to

serve? After you have verified this, please send me an e-mail stating that and | wilt place it on our June

4" agenda for Board action.
Thanis.

Mary P. Hunnicuit

Clerk to tha Board

Perguimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

FPhone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-hiaik mpunnicutt@perguimanscountync.goy

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




¥.D.3. - Page 1

Ma:-'z Hunnicutt
m

From: Amanda Layden <alayden@perquimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 &:10 AM

To: ‘Mary Hunnicutt’

Subject: RE: Recreation Advisoty Board Appointments

Both Pete White and Chad Nixon would like to continue to serve.
Thamnks,

hWandy

From: Mary Hunnicutt [mailto:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Amanda Layden; Howard Williams

Subject: Recreation Advisory Board Appointments

Howard & Amanda,

According to my records, the following individuals' term expires on June 30, 2018:

Mame Beoard/Committee Term Appt. Expire
Wheeler, Kathryn Recreation Advisory Committee ~ At Large 3 yrs. A2ME | BHRWEME
White, Pete Recreation Advisory Committes - At Large 3 ys. 72015 | G018
Mixon, Chad Recreation Advisory Committee - New Hope 3 yr1s. 71172015 | 632018

Ms. Wheeter was appointed in February to complete Kent White's term which expires next month so she will have to
reappointed for a 3-yr term. Can you please verify that they wish ta continue to serve and that they are eligible to

continue to serve? After you have verified this, please send me an e-mail stating that and | will place it on our June 4™
agenda for Board action,

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Ferguimans County

P.C. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27344

Phone: {252} 426-8484

Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perauimanscountyne.poy

Perguimans County's Visiorn:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.04, - Page 1

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are & Perguimans County resident and would fike to volunteer your fime and expertise to your
community, please complete and return to:

Perquimans County Bcard of Commissioners
cfio Clerk to the Board
PO, Box 45
Hertford, NC 27544

Please list in order of preference the Boards and Cammis@‘a:ﬁsr which you w be willing 1o serve:
tw 3 WA Dy Yeanid,
2. Y 4 Mw

Your full name HEO Fsvufiic modanatD
DateofBith ___ Llp Jowm® Q¢

Mailing Address ___ |2 € DY & lo

City and Zip Code R BUTFERD ZR4t

Home Phoad S246% 6263 won pratdto Bi2 €213 Celi Phone 170 B92,14.3]
CurrentJob Tite L& D

Company or Agency __ [VYCTTECH GRowd e
Email A&dr&ssﬂgggﬂ_mmu = Mr:}ead—.r%ﬂ.au Qo Cav?T?

Do you live in the county? Yes E’ No D

Please list the name of your Township
{This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {5.;52} 426-701 5}} \
LU h‘

Educational Background _"'?;\\SC l L\QQV& : &Qélﬁ\
L

Work Exparience \ S-p.\‘.s ?er :&smm&imﬂw

1

Sty STvesS Dawen,
Prior BoardiCommittee Experience &.T ASTw \ LNy} o

This “Statement of Interest te Serve™ will remain active for two {2) years from date received in the
County Manager's Qfice.

if | am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused zhsences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

ﬁ»\@w\d l \uu-t... 2018

Signature Date

Flease feel free o attach a resume or additiongl information if 5o desired,




V.F.

Page 1

2018 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT: Perquimans Coumty

MAILING ADDRESS:__ P.0. Box 45

CITY: Hertford ZIP CODE: 27944
NAME:___Frank Heath

TITLE: _ County Manager

PHONE #: ( 252 )} 426-8484
EMAIL ADDRESS: _ frankheath@perquimanscountyne.gov

On behalf of the unif government noted above, we ag
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GA

Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers.

ree {0 engage Cavanalgh Macdonald Consulting,
SB Statement No. 73 for the Special Separation

{ have read the terms listed on the cover memorandum that outlines conditions and fees of the contract
refated to reporfing requirements under GASE Statement No. 73. Should my unit of govermnment
determine at any point that we do not want to continue our participation in the Actuarial Study Program,
we will notify Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulfing by letter of our desire fo cancel. In order to complete the
report in time for Fiscal Year 2018 reporting, CMC will need to receive all regiested information no
tater than May 15, 2018

| understand that we wili be billed directly by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting, LLC and copies of

the actuarial repart will be emailed to our office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by July 31, 2018,

By signing this document | have accepted the terms and conditions outlined in the cover memorandum
and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting upen the complefion of all work.

Signed this 4th dayof _June , 2018,

(SIGNATURE}

County Manager

(TITLE}

Cavanaugh Macdenald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144

NCSSA|L EQ@CavMacConsulting.com




VH.LA. - Page 1

Maﬁ Hunnicutt
m
From: Buddy Lawrence <buddy lawrence@albemarteplantation.coms>
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 6:33 AM
Te: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov
Subject: Albemarle Plantation 2018 Fireworks

Mary Hunnicutt,
Albemarle Plantation has scheduled the 2018 independence Day Celebration for Sunday, July 1" 2018 at the clubhouse
as we do every year.

I would like to present our request to the county commissioners lune 4% for approval.

Thanks,

Buddy Lawrence PGA, CMAA

Albemarle Plantation

General Manager

{252] 426-4653, Fxt. 115

{2521 339-4216 Celi

Buddy Lawrence@AlbemariePlantation.com




VH.B. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(252} 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- May 2018

GARNISHMENTS: $6005.80

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $12.295.71

DEBT SETOFFS: $663.38




XLA. - Page 1

Inappropriate Uses: All nonm-agricultural and scattered residential uses, except for supporting
public/institutional, low-intensity commercial, and agricultural-related, roral uses

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page 11-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
land use plan should help the Counny: preserve its ruraf characier: profect and preserve the natural
environment, provide adequate public facilities and services: achieve support and consensus _for County
initiatives; promote unity in fs residentiol and commercial commumities; and. make infrastructure
improvements that compliment bt do not duplicate existing systems.”

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed rezoning REZ-18-01 to be consistent and in harmeny with
the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because of the existence
of large acreage lots that are agricultural in nature swrounding the subject parcel, historical
brochure literature labeling the equestrian center, and the presence of equestrian street names.
They recommend approval to the BCC of rezoning REZ-18-01, Tax Parcel No. 2-0082-0007,
from RA-25 to RA, adopting Policy Guidelines from Zoning Ordinance Section 1302(A) (1
through 5} to support the motion. Planning Staff believes rezoning the subject parcel from RA-
25 to RA will meet Zoning Ordinance Section 13 and Section 23 rules and guidelines and is not a
spot zoning. Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason ‘why’ the rezoning is or is not
consistent and in harmony with the surrounding area.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions:

The Planning Board is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-18-01, as follows:

TWO 2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND APPROVAL:

1} MOTION TQ FIND PROPOSED REZONING NO. REZ-18-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because {explain win);

2) MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Motion to approve Rezoning No, REZ-18-01, Tax
Parcel No. 2-0082-0007, from RA-23 (Residential & Agricultural District) to RA (Rural Agriculture
Dristrict} adopting Policy Guidelines to support the motion (see Table, below).

ITWO (2} SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND DENIAL: Motions to recommend denial to
the Board of County Commissioners for Rezoning No. REZ-18-81, and adopting Policy Guidelines to
support the motion (see Table, below) would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the
negative tense,




XLA. - Pape 2

TABLE OF SECTION 1302 POLICY GUIDELINES
Atbemarie Plantation Property Owners Association, inc
Praposed Rezoning Reguest No. REZ-18-01

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1)The proposal will place all property similarly situated
i the same category, or in appropriate complemnentary
categories.

1} The proposal will NOT place all property similarly
situated in the same category, or in appropriate
complemeniary categories.

23 There is convincing demonstration that all uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be in the general public interest and not merely in
the interest of an individual or small group.

2} There is NOT convincing demonstration that all uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be in the generat public interest and not merely in
the interest of an individual or small group.

3) There is convincing demonstration that all uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
world be appropriate in the area included in the
proposed chamge. (When a new district designation is
assigned, any use permitted in the district is aflowable,
50 long as it meets district requirements and not merely
uses which applicants state that they intend to make the
property involved})

3) There is NOT convincing demonstration that all uses
permitted under the proposed district classification
would be appropriate in the area included in the
proposed change. {When a new district designation is
assigned, any use permitted in the district is allowable,
so long as it meets district requirements and not merely
uses which applicants state that they intend to make the
property invelved).

4} There is convincing demonstration that the character
of the neighborhood will not be materialiy or adversely
affected by any use permitted in the proposed change.

4) There is convincing demonstration that the character
of the neighborhood will be materially or adwversely
affected by any use permitted in the propesed change.

5} The proposed change is in accord with the Land Use
Plan and sound planning principles.

51 The proposed change is NOT in accord with the Land
Use Plan and sound planning principles.

ATTACHMENTS: 1} GIS Map of Section Names Used in Staff fesort:

2} Applicant’s Rezoning Application




XiB, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COI}NTY WALLACE E. NELSON

ah
35

. FORDELLA A. LEIGH
Peruifoans BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CRAIR
n%ivm‘?g JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
e B P.O. BOX 45 El}i\i:i{; f:?liifﬂ.&ﬁ
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES x;fcan ARD
TELE?HDNE 1-252-42&-?55{] W. HACKNEY HIGH, IR
MARY P, HUNNICUTT COLNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TO BOARD
W. FRANK HEATH, 11t Resolution in Support of the Harbor Town Project
COEMTY MAMNAGER

Albemarie Regional Tourism Development Strategy

At a meeting of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on Monday, June 4, 2018, the Board of
Commissioners, on a motion by and seconded by

the following resclution was adopted by a vote of to .

Whereas, A summary of the Harbor Town Prgj

ect Albemarie Regional Tourism Development Strategy
has been reviewed by various members of the Perquima

ns County Board of Commissioners; and,

‘Whereas, the County agrees to be included in an Albemarle Re
be coordinated by the [BX authority; a Private Non-
Flagler School of Business; and,

gional Tourism Development Strategy to
Profit IBX 501(c)3 under the auspices of the UNC Kenan

Whereas, the Board of County Coramissioners u

be initially included: Edenton, NC, in Chowan County; Plymouth, NC, in Washington County; Columbia, NC

in Tyrell Connty; and Elizabeth City, NC in Pasquotank County; with other IBX regional towns and counties
also welcomed to participate; and,

nderstands that four other NENC counties might also

Whereas, the IBX authority shall

i apply for multiple grants to develop, coordinate, manage and
implement the regional tourism strategy; and,

Whereas, the IBX shall be governed by the IBX Board of Directors; and,
Whereas, all IBX plans and budgets must be approved by the board of directors of IBX; and,
Whereas, Perquimans County shall appoint one member to the Board of Directors; and,

Whereas, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners understands that it shall not be responsible
for any funding to meet the expenses for the operations of the IBX 501¢c)3, but that the operating cost for the
IBX Authority shall be a part of all grants which it will be responsible for preparing and submitting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners supports efforts to secure funding from non-profits such as Golden Leaf Foundation and from
federal and state funding sources as well, to fund the development of the Harbor Towns Project.

Adopted this 4™ day of June, 2018.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

_ (SEAL)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
o be a community of opportunity in which to Jive, learn, work, prosper and play,



XIH. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{(a} Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held cnly when
requited to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when s ciosed session is required:

(1)

(23
(3

{4}

{3)

{6}

7
(8)

(%)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privilezed or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
General Seatutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize. or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nathing herein shall be construed to
permit & public body o close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attorney
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
mstuctions to an attorney concerning the handbing or settlement of a claim, Jjudicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlenent shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded,

To discuss matters relating to the Jocation or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotiastions. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shatl be taken in an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the pesition to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of 2 contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (i) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or propesed employment
confract.

Te consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employes; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
individuat public officer or emplovee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered in a closed
session. A publc body may not consider the qualifications. competence, performance, character, fitness,
appoiniment, or removat of & member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting, Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shatl be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduet,

To formulate plans by a local board of education refating to emergency response o incidents of schood
viodence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a focal
board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, lesal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions raken or to be taken to respond 0 such activity,

{b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, s, 4.

{c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duby
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a} of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a1} of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
tawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. {1979, ¢. 635, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;
1985 {Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3. 4; 1993 {(Reg. Sess., 19943, c. 570, 5. Z; 1995, ¢. 509,
s. 84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180. 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 2.41(b))



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



51412018 Prescription Drug Program FiG-1 - Page 1

HATESMAL
WNNACO g
o COUNTIES MACo Live Haalthy

Prescription
Discount Program

U.S. Counties

e PRESCRIPTION, DENTAL AND HEALTH
; Go Back | PHSCOUNT PROGRAMS FOR RESIDENTS

2018

MARCH 2 0 0.00% 2140,00% % 51.35 2578 % 51.55 §25.78 $ .00 $ 000 0.80% L
ZLLT

DECENSER 2 0 0.00% 2190.00% ¢ 51.55 % 25.78 % 51.55 $ 25.78 § 0.00 $0.06  0.00% 1

SI:FH EMBER 2 0 0.00% 2100.00% $ 5155 § 2578 % 531.55 § 25,78 % 0.00 $ 000 0.00% 1

2 0 0.00% 2100.06% $ 35155 §25.78 § 5155 $ 25.78 % 0.0G $£0.06  0.06% 1

1 0 0.00% 11006.0%%: % 803 $ 840 % 8.00 £ B.00 % 0,00 $0.00  0.00% 1

3 1 33.33% 2 60,67% 48845 §79.49 $93.50 $ 31.3G % 5.44 F1.81 5.79% 1

2 1 50.00% 1 50.00% 3$75.80 ¢ 35.40 5 86,28 $43.14 3% 1548 $7.74 17.94% 1

2 1 50.00% 1 50.00% $57.24 523862 § 7714 $ 3B.57 % 1900 %995 25.380% 2

2 4 0.04% 2100.00% $49.55 ¢ 2478 % 48,55 $ 24.78 % 0.00 £0.03 D.00% i

i O 0.00% 110F.00% 3 7.33 $7.33 £ 13.69 $ 13.69 6,38 $6.36 45.45% 1

3 2 66.67% I 33.33% $53.24 §17.7% 5 9L.05 $30.35 §$37.81 9% IZ60 41.53% rl

2 & 0.00% 2108.00% $49.55 $24.78 £48.55 § 24.78 £0.06 £0.03 D.00% 1

1 G 6.05% 1310G.00% $ 4.00 $ 4.00 $ 4.00 5403 3 0.08 $0.00 4.00% i

£ 1106.04%: ¢ G.00%  $30.00 330,00 54109 $41.09 $11.0% $11.09 25.9%9% 1

3 1 33.33% 2 66.67% $584.56 35 2B.19 % B5.25 $ 2B.75 £ 1.6 £0.56 1.95% %

4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% 49042 $228] $ 127.54 $31.89 $37.12 £9.28 29.10% 2

2 4 0.08% 2108.00% $47.93 4$23.97 $47.83 § 23,57 $ .09 $0.00 0.00% i

5 1 20.00% % B0.00% $79.06 %1561 $ 191,18 $20.24 $23.12 $4.62 22.85% i

i 1100.00%: T D.O0% % 860 $ 5.60 51393 $13.93 $4.33 $4.33 31.08% i

1 1100.00%: & q00% 2871 $28.71 £ 34.09 % 34.09 $5.38 3538 15.78% i

4 1 25.00% 3 7500% S$7437 % 1B.S9 5§ 8513 $21.28 $10.78 £2.60 12.64% 3

5 4 80.04%: 1 20.00% 3 ID4.75  § 2095 $ 201,94 $46.3% $97.19 %1944 48.13% 3

9 T VIR 2 22.22% $ 17204 $19.12 $ 267 L0 $29.68 $95.08 $10.56 35.59% 3

12 13 83.23% 2 16.67% 4$392.58 $3:72 $ 815,33 $67.94 42765 % 35.22 5i.B4% LS

7 & 85.71% I 15.29% 4 200.55 £ 2B.65 $419.24 $ 3589 $218.69 $31.24 52.16% 4

4 4100.03% ¢ $.00% 4$75.50 $18.88 $ 159.07 $39.77 $8357 5$20.89 52.54% 3

12 & 56.67% 4 33.33% $436.48 $ 36.37 % 789,55 % 65.8% £ 353.07 32942 44.72% 5

g 4 5.00% 4 S0.00% % id4id44 3 17.6B $ 315.63 $39.45 $174.19 32177 55.19% 5

1z 5 45.45% & 54.55% $ 154.19 § 14.02 $ 200.87 $ 18.26 % 46,68 $4.24 2324% 5

10 & 60,00% 4 40.00% $ 388.80 4 38,38 $ B52.10 $69.21 £303.30 53033 43.82% £

1t & 54,55% 5 45.45% $260.41 %2387 4 437 .49 $39.77 £177.08 % 1610 40.48% &

13 & 51.54%, 5 3B.48% $45473 33498 $ 621.46 $47.81 $1667F $ 1283 36.83% T

7 4 57.14% 3 42.86% $ 26548 53850 % 540,59 $ 7717 $270.71 % 3B.67 G0.1:i% 4

12 B 586.67% 4 33.33% $249.29 §20.77 $ %10.61 $ 3417 160,72 $ 13,39 35.20% B

13 10 76.92% 3 232.08% % 285.55 42197 % 640.79 $409.29 355,24 32733 55.44% 5

e 5 55.56% 4 44.44% 5 354.72 % 28.30 % 579.18 $64.35 $324.46 £ 36.05 56.02% 3

11 6 54.55% 3 45.45% 4 29494 ¢ 26.81 5 44451 $ 4036 §149.07 $ 1355 33.57% 7

& 5 62.50% 3 37.509% §25%.85 43248 42460 $53.08 $184.74 32039 3IB.BOW 4

12 7 58.33% 3 41.67% % 355.30 4 29.61 % 780.04 $ 65,00 $424.74 53540 54.45% B

1t B TI73% 3 27 I7% £ 240,23 32184 £ 20728 $37.03 $167.05 $ 1519 41.02% 6

7 1 14.29% G BE7i%  $44.33 $65.33 % B9.23 $12.75 $4490 $6.41 50.32% 3

14 o 71.43% 4 2B.57% % 453.50 ¢ 3242 % 795,58 $ 56090 $ 34768 532448 4£3.02% B

14 § 35.71% 9 64.29% $ 22920 % 18,37 $ 316,32 $ 2259 $87.12 $6.22 27.54% &

5 2 40.00%: 3 60.00% 45184 %1037 % 89.03 $17.81 $ 37.19 $ 744 41.77% 3

5 3 50,008 2 40.00% 4$£58.3F $11.66 § L0007 $20.01 %4176 $8.35 £1.73% 4

7 4 57.14% 3 42.85% $ 14757 $£21.08 $ 27313 $39.02 $13556 § 17,94 4597% 3

hitp:fexplorer.naco.ongicl_nacoiofles/drug _pregramiprivateddrug_res oty cfm?SelectedCounty=37143 3



528

ARiZ

BELEMBEE

HONEMSER
ZR

2309

SECEMBESR

hitpHexplones nace.orgicf_naco/cffifesidrg _programiprivatefdrug res_cly.cfm?SelectedCounty=37143

34

41

43

22

44

Pl
Nl WD T w00 O wd A R

15

19
1

13
20

i6
i1
18

15
1%

17
19

2

27
25
27
i
10
25

25
iz
i6

20
20

13
12

£0.00%
60.00%
53.54%
50.00%
54 .55%
38.10%
38.89%
37.50%
$0.06%
54.71%
58.82%
46.67%

62.50%
57.69%
45.45%
F1.43%
FRO0%
F5.00%
43.75%
56.52%

58.82%

86.67%
F3.33%
78.26%

64,05
?5.00%

73.51%
52.78%
£8.75%

54,52%
58,759
F.00%

58.62%
82.61%
85,67 %
889,570

61.36%
F3.53%
BE.B5%
B7.44%
45.45%
62.50%

58.14%

£5.57%
57.34%
84.21%

83.33%
£0.00%

V22356
78.57%

Li000%

w1 Bodn

W bbb g )

7

n A oW

(= TL RN F )

60,00%
40, 00%:
36.36%
50,00%
45 45%
51.90%
61.11%

62.50% 3

37.50%
42 31%
54.55%
28.57%
30.80%
25.00%
36.25%
43.468%

41, 18%

33.33%
26.67%
21.74%:

35.00%
24.00%

25.09%
47.22%
31.35%

35.48%
31.25%
28.00%;

41.38%
17.39%
13.33%
30.43%

38.54%
26.47%
34.15%
32.56%
54,55%
37.50%

£1.86%

32.33%
42,86%
15.79%

16.67%
20.00%

27.78%
21.43%
0. 30%

 444.97
& 550,19
$ 360.54
4 533.07
$ 179,81
% 357.78
$ 444.85
$ 302,25

%
1,351.54
$ 853,78
$ 968.52
$571.94
$918.07

%
1,241,899

$
1,085.50

%
1,024.85

3
1,113,597

S
1,004.45
£ BE5.45

$
1,043.40
$ 695,70
$ 832.14

% 429,41
$ 70r.41

%
1,296.1B
3
1,451.51
¥
1,077 .88
%
1,281.33
¥
1,101.97
$
1,220.48
$
1,687.31
% 505.00
38843
% 489,88
§
1,107.28
% 756,68

% 40529
$ 382.75
$ 37.85

Prescription Brug Program

$325.45
§ 42,62
$ 26.29
$ 27,94
$ 50,09
% 30,51

$ 3%.24

$ 18.70
$ 38.97
% 25,78

$ 458,14
$ 30,27

£ 2257
$ 20,20
$37.45

$131.13
% 23312
$434.45
$ 6005
8§ 33478
$s02.24
$ 526,71
£278.78
$ 297.28
% 68:.36
$ 1,2FE77
$ 388.23

& 677.97
$1,059,27
$ 548.26
% B33.62
§328.27
% 598.34
$ 59837
% 546,03

% 1,653.09

$ 1,269.41
$653.27
$ 1,440.98

$1.252.04
$1,707.72

$ £,272.23
$ 1,346.45
$ 1,462.53

$ L,481.75
$ 1,257.48
$ 1,442,156

F 983 67
$1,185.55
$ 594 23
$ 905.21

% 1,586.69
$1,785.48
$1,329.32
$ 1,581.39
$ 1,449.33
$ 1,525.98

$ 200531

t 576.07
$ 1,001.85
§ 677.12

$ [433.51
$ 90003

% 565.36
£ 38B.37
$ 32.25

FIC-1 -

§36.33 ¢68.13
£46.62 § 127,35
% 39.50 $ 18%.00
$ 2167 $87.7s
$30,43 $137.95
% 28.68 § 170,23
£ 2926 % 252.39
1742 §$74.85
£19.82 4106040
% «40.08 § 356.87
$ 7481 £6i8.56
$25.88 $32.06

$ 28.25 $233.00
$40.74 $ 409,08
$ 2492 $187.72
% 59,54 $ 3I00.55
$32.83 £ 148,66
$49.03 § 230.56
5 37.40 % 153.52
% 23.74 $243.78

3 48.62 §301.55

$ 52,89 $£495.63
$ 43.55 4 184.75
$ 62.65 % 45%9.04

$ 5017 % 334.57
$08.3r % 46583

£ 55.31 4§ 286.73
$ 37.40 % 32160
$45.70 §348.56

$47.80 % 387.31
$39.36 $372.03
% 57.59 339878

$ 33.92 328797
$351.72 $357.41
$ 39.62 3 164.82
$ 3940 § 204.80

$36.11 $ 25251
$52.63 § 337.97
332,42 $ 251.44
$36.78 $ 380.06
$65.88 § 347.36
$ 38.15 $ 305.50

$ 46,64 § 318.00

$25.04 §171.07
$47.71 % 18342
$35.64 § 187.24

$59.73 $376.23
§ 39.60 $ 233.3:

$31.41 $159.07
$27.74 £ 105.57
$52.25 $ 14.80

$ 13.63
% 2547
$17.18
$7.31
$12.54
$48.11
$14.02
$ 4,68
% 6.69
5 20.99
% 36.30
$6.14

$9.71
$ 15.73
% £.53
$ 21.47
$ 1487
£ 1921
$ .60
5 18.60

$ 8.87

£ 16.90
$ 12,32
$ 20,32

$13.38
% 18.63

%1160
$ 8.93
£ 10.8%

$ 12,40
531163
% 15.895

$993
$ 15.54
$ 1099
§8.90

$ 5.65
$9.94
$6.13
% 5.84
$13.79
% 7.64

§ 7.40

$ 5,34
£8.73
% 9,95

$ 1359

$9.33

Page 2

S1.96%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
43.21%
28.27%
47.92%
26.895%
13.77%
32.38%
£5.504%
23.71%

34.37%
38.625%
34.24%
36.05%
45.29%
39.19%
35.56%
44,65%

18.24%

31.95%
28.28%
32.55%

25.71%
2A7.28%

20.97%
23.89%
23.83%

26.14%
29,59%
27.65%

29.28%
30.05%
27.74%
22.80%

18.41%
18.85%
13.91%
24, 03%
23.97%
20.02%

15.86%

25.30%
I8.31%
27.65%

22.76%
23.57%

W00 W 0O L kN th eh b by

-
WRW s O S oy

[

12
14

i1

14

13

13

14

12

iz
1z

10
iz

Lo~ ]



TOTALS:

i

t.424 885 82.15% 33% 3'.?"‘8,':?”}-"541 534 12 $ 29,17 § 59,614.15 $41.86 $ 51370 30.33% 612.60

18,079.99

Column Headers from left to right:

1.

CRCRNE RU N

11

Total Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that ware adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through Ehe wse of the card
{the explanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this cotlumn).

. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks alf atternpls ko use the cards incuding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the

card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy selis a drug at tost or belew cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangemeant. This ic the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs_ the pharmacy,

- %% Plan Priced Hxs: What percentage of the totai dttempied Bxs adjudicated via best price with the card.

Retail Priced Bxs: How many prescriptions where the sharmacy had 2 lower grice,
% Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Bxs whers the pharmacy had a iower price.

. Fotat Drug Cost: A prescriptions totated together at their card discount prices.

Average Drug Cost: Average Brug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price,

. Retall Submitted Price: What the price would have baen if the prescriptions weran’t filled with the card.

. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasa't presented at a discount,
16k

Price Savings: Total doflar savings for afl Rxs filled with the card.

- Average Price Savings: Averaga price savings per prescription,
12,

. Total Litiizers: This is the total amount of fEOPle who represent the total amount of prescriptions i.e. same people filf

% Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription,

multiple prescriptions. This gives vou an indication of Fow rmany residenis you are helging.

tp-ifexplorer.naco.orgfcf_nacolcites/drig _programiprivateidrug_res_cty.cfm?SelectedCounty=37 143 X3



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

S40E-T8Y

EEGLE ON ‘uoiuspy
LBE *08 Od

OB Al

8l0-08E

LOBLE DN "AuD yiegez
Zey xoH Od

eidwa ] noog

LLLE-GDY (BTR)

LLARE DN 'uRIUnoiy yomg
peoy BUBAY O LG
furhenaing srepunes

DRRL-GEE
LZBLE DN ‘ueplie)

3 915 M BSL AMH 81 gEL
Aagoy

LELB-EEE/G LY L-BEE
LEBLZ IN 'wepwen
sz g 517
s1affoy oD

PORL-EBY

TEGLE ON ‘uouepy
PEOY 9ADIL) B Ot
uapnig e

{EGYBELD

PYELT DN ‘PIOjlEH
SALT POOMUONIOD ggtL
P SBHNH P

GLGZ-BEE

BOGLE ON 'AMD Yiagezyy
LIS 1§ WIsyeziE 3 vOg
Da2ID) B WINOW

Laty-gee

BOGLE DN "AND Wisqeza
LBE *09 (d

PSMOgIN 18

g6Lp-1EE

O8BLT N ‘IBUAL
proy suly ubia zov
uaplor suebng

£L6E-5CE
LZ6LE N ‘Wepuser

2 915 188M 41 AMK 8N g8

Buidaning uewiy - g

BZE9-QLE

BOGLZ ON "AuY yisqezyg
1eelS SIOUB 9071
Buidening pompien g

2TE0-8LE

806LZ IN 'AID wnageayg
PEOY Uosuior oOng

W ‘umosg g sapmn

185 L-LGE8

8E6LZ ON ‘Rllinseisg)
Wwang e Lel

ey ey

Guinsuon ueimog

88ZE-19¥ (T
BYELE DN "mey Ay
2901 %08 04

ilwss1g

SHGAQ—bCOO—~2  IOLAIR
..... gﬁ#@d@? &°f Tuﬂ u,uwm S.ou-;ﬁﬁfdd.g ﬁgmw

D CEOL~ eS|
EEROIRIRI=E .ﬁ;se@--,,waﬁww-w,,,ﬁﬁqﬁéggw-

AP S ' FT2 O &5IC0- 15004 HE100- ﬁaﬁ;&

oSBT S BRUsg TSR O W ey

SLNININOD

ON/SAA
TYAQUddY

4N0 31vdad
NI 3Lvq

8834AAY

# ANOHd S, H0AIAHNS

I LY d

AINVN S.HOAIAUNS

ALNNOD SNVININDHA - DOT MIIAIY LV 1d

QT o]



PHR-2 - Page 1

AMH Monthly Report MH/V 2014

Addrass
1374 Sandy Cross Rd.
Bisposition

gmprovements dons, considering CEA or AMH, no visible improvemsents recently, opening communications

Dis positionbate

o o _ o _ _ , . _ , - 5;‘25;‘2{}13
Infokotes ’

May 25, 2018 AMH active / Judy Jordon called-

willing but needs time/ stay in contact
preAMH registered |etter sent 3/8/18

Address

226 Bethany ChurchRd.
slispasition

:Co-op letter sent 5/22/18 with son{officer Jordon)
DispositionDate

o o _ o 5/25/ 2018
InfoMotes

Address
488 Pe nder_iki,
Disposition

surveyed for AMH, dilapidation and vandal destruction ongeing, considering AMH and CEA

DEmésitianGate

- 5/25/2018;
tnfoNotes '

3
]

£
i
i
i
£
¥
H

Friday, May 25, 2018 Page 1 of 2



Address

Disposition
AMH active

zihfe MNotes

IDispositionDate

2412 Center Hill Hwy

5/25/2018

Addrass

2414 Center Hill Hwy
Disposition

AMH active

DispositionDate

Iﬁfﬂﬁotes

572542018

Address

:Disposition
AMH active

infoNotes

2416 Center Hill Hwy

DispositionDate

5/25/2018

Friday, May 25, 2018

Page 2of2



SUBIADDRESS
DRDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
DASPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

R

D

port /14/6‘;/' 20,5

1573 Qcean Highway (17)

Cars

4/30/18 alf vehicles gone - take pics and close

3/20/18 heresay is paopie may have moved and property is almost
ciean

7/25/17 untagged vehicles gone, Severai boats left

5/22/17 more vehicles gone and some boats

4/17/17 multiple vehicles gone. Yard still looks cluttered

Over 30 / still overloaded / may need tegal action

2/1/17- letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to be paris for boat on trailer.

Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & uniic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics fic & unlic veh. 12/30/16

May 2018- cleanad up- document improvement - close file 30 days
5/25/20138

1569 Ocean Hwy (17-5)

icar

report clutter increasing - possibly from next door 3/20/18
1/23/17 van gone

asfof 1-5-17 one unbic van

continuing observation and recording changes

5/25/2018

DHR-2

Page 3

Page L of 8



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDEMANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHIM
DISPOSTTION BATE

SUBKADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHIM
DISPOSITION BATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2
Lot 38A/ Bethel Fishing Center

permits

3/20/18 camper moved to back of ot w/for sale sign - no visible
occupant

Ms. Chappell came in looking for law enforcement to assist in removal
of squatter and hence, violations.

Ms.Chappell came in 8/28/17 looking for assistance achieving
comphance. Camper belongs to squater, who is living in it with sewer &
o septic. Also water hooked up. Her property a2nd she wants him off.
camper moved to Oliver St. lot with for sale sign. 7/25/17

5/18/17 Ms. Chappell calied and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with
camper owner

tamper moved to new location - need to check power and sewer salurce
Contact from Ms. Chappell - said will take care of problem

Camper appears to have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up for

occupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zoning 7777

watch 30 days and close

5/25/2018

232 Muddy Creak Rd.

April 2018 - Virgil and deputy talked to owner. Need t0 track
improvement or lack thereof

3/20/18 still no further contact- violations not corrected

11/27/17 putting up fence but viclations still

Sheriff delivered letter / final/ deadline 13/20/17

deadline past - send chronic violator letter and suggest legal action
RRR letter sent 8/18/17 with deadline

interested party called and requested guidance, 7/20/17
Ordinance copies swent at request of owner 12047

st letter 1st class and RRR letter duplicate sent 6/6/17 - new pics show
increase in violations

up date pics and file
nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

watching & considering legal action

4/30/2018

-

Page 4

Page 2 of 8



SUBJ-ADIRESS
GROINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ABDRESS
CROINAMCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITHON DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
CROIEANCE VHOLATED
NOTES

BISPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2
1347 Center Hill Hwy

3/20/18 cave in started - declared solfd waste
delapidated house- empty

appears abandoned
researching - solid waste condition
send fetters RRR

5/25/2018

210 inlet Circle
33 sbandoned cars removed

looking for liability indemnity form to proceed.

4/24/18 sent 1st class to Mr. Haste explaining the county’s pasition by
ordinance.

4-18-18 | investigated a cemplaint from Mr. T, Erie Haste about 2
vehicle left abandoned on a rental property that he owns. Honda

abandoned on rental property owned by 7. Erie Haste, who wants it
remaoved,

preparing options

5/25/2018

1421 Hunt Club Trai

Owner called May 2018 and said container is temporary and he will see
ZoRing asap.

if container is permenant - neads zoning set backs - to be determined
by Planning. 4/25/18- items in vard are personal property, NOT solid
waste. Tags on veh. Container is NOT on state right of way. Qverall

does not meet Ken Ries' opinion of neat, but does not violate junkyard
or solid waste ordinances.

pending
5/25/2018

1604 Qcean Highway {17-5)

sobid waste

taiked to owner and sent ce-op form for demo
file started February 2015, given to me 2016, notices and
communication have led to final notice of demolition 5/3/2018

demo contract pending

5/25/2018

Page 5

Page3of8



SUBJ-ADORESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBS-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBH-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2
1128 Belvidere R4,

solic waste

trying to coordnate demo of two at once to save §

old tenant house declared solid waste { offered to demalish if coop 5-
10-18

pending

5/25/2018

762 Woodyille Rd.,

cars & solid waste

5/2Q18- pics porta jon on site- 5/24/18 yard fiooded
3/12/18 report from health dept. confirms fecal waste in yard. Be
aware of HD actions

REFERENCE cea 2015-10-2 / NEW complaint from different adjacent
property owner. Recent added dog pens and dogs, sewage smell, more

cars. -- Water dept says service been off since Feb. 2013, ? Health or
legal or both 77

Violations are deliberatly unabated and excessive. Already filed as
chronic violator.

Plaintiff says smells like dumping sewage - check water service

document and suggest legal

5/25/2018

248 Muddy Creek R,
#53 - nuisance Vehicles

April & May 2018- owner constructing storage

S/29/17 RRR

8/28/17 - no change vehicles coming and going. Most are licensed but
more than 5 are not. Some are collectar cars but nowhere to put them
under cover

continuing activity- does not seem an attempt at junkyard - stili too
many auto

Some cars and parts of cars seem to be visible and present. More cars
and trucks are coming and going.

Same are licensed and some are not. First class letter I to encourage
clean up. As of 1/28/2016 improvements underway. multiple nuisance
vehicles but rot an apparent junk yard.

building storage for cars
REFERED from cea 20156-1-1

5/25/2018

Page &

Page 4 of §



SUBL-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

EHSPOSITION

DISPSSITION DATE

SUBHADDRESS
ORDINANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DASEOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2

313 Snug Harbor
50 & 53

bought at auction, new nowners say intend to demolish and clean
9/25/17 Wayne Ward will ry to put me in touch with someone who,
susposedly, has approval to demolish.

nquirey about status - need to research again and send letters to
confirm deceased

3/27/17 pics updated research heirs Bic.

still no contact- cars tagged

6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. O0n Snug Harbor rd. tarn
ieft & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted

weather damage worsening / becaming dilapidated

moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned

vehicles, Looking 1/26/15, for contact info. Pics an file. Continue
observation,

REFERED from cea 2016-1-7
watching

5/25/2018

1592 Ocean Highway - 17 §
50

contract ready - wailing management approval

prepare contract for demolition

May 14 hearing with NO new Input and no-shows. 5/23/18 hearing
filed

tday 4, 2018 sent notice of hearing rfe S5158A-368

3/27/17 update pics

m/h demolished down to floor

slow progress by William Bowser 4/28/16

4/6/16 clean up work underway

watching

declared waste - dangerous / seeking demo contractor

Deeded to Georgia & Wiiliam Bowser - RRR |eter sent 4/5/2016
Additional maobile home discovered behind 1592 {17-5) map shows as
1594 under same ownership.

3/15/16 met with motel maintenance man who said Mr. Bowser told
him to remove all he could and property in process of safe.
condemnation underway and prop for sale

estate name on tax / find responsible party and condemn. goig 715
Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure to check LEGAL and statutes.

REFERED from cea 2016-1-3
prepare for demao

5/25/2018

Page

7

Page5of 8



SUBJ-ADEIRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
OREIMANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSIFION DATE

SUBF-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIDLATED
MEOTES

DESPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2

219 Muddy Creek Rd.
50

need to contact family of owner and proceed with AMH

11/13/17 phone call from family member who will help investigation
phone call reopend investigation. Possible contact

condemned / awaiting funds to remave

accessed and condemnead / not yet posted

2 abandoned Single wides

1 tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id unknown}
letters sent for zone, solig waste, & land use

REFERED from cea 2016-1-4
reinvestigate- promising contact

5/25/2018

958 Mew Hope Rd.

burn approved and waiting
3/7/18 called fire chief, who said he would follow up
emailed chief but did not connect

2/18 owner responded by phone - said wanted to burn
2/1/18 first class 30 day letter sent
schedule update pics and [HOZress

storage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

REFERED from cea 2016-1-9
Fire chief investigating training burn

5/25/2018

next to 826 Snug Harbor Rd.

sodid waste

letter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for sale sign in front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
defapidated house

no-change - recommend cea demo
REFEREDfrom cea 2016-2-12
still unidentified owner

5/25/2018

Page B

Page 6of B



SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSTTION

DISPOSITION BATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORBIMANCE VIHDLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2
882 Pender Rd.

5/18- more vehicles. CEA action pending

3/16/18 new pics of too many vehicles

vehicles accumilating again / pics in file 1/ 165/18

517716 Virgil & Ernie checked to find most cars gone and license on
others,

5/9/16 Virgil spoke to surviving family of owner who agreed to take
care of it.

check for junk cars

try logical action then recommend legal
REFERED from cea 2016-4-2
find new owner & send letter

5/25/2018

1136 Belvidere Rd.

5/21/18- would Fke to hold til he can ses contents it July. Says he will
sign release anyway - logistics in my agenda, subject to Virgll's approval

4730418 visual of valus depleted, declared solid waste and notified of
demo intent sent

8/18/17 vegitation receeding, exposing conditions
7/25/17 observed roof caving in - guestion tax rfe reval
investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics

dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further

communications open
REFERED from cea 2016-6-1

5/25/2018

Page

Page 7 of 8



SUBJ-ADUIRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITHOM DATE

Friday, May 25, 2018

DHR-2

1546 Ocean Highway [17-M)

demo warning and vehicle tow after higy 28, 2018.

send RRR final notice & email 4/9/2018

9/25/17 no improvement

seeking storm assistance - no word yat

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Manlin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016
call from Ms. Mankin-seeking help to clean up - letter sant
letters sent 12/1/16

hurricane damage reduced dfw to solid waste

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-5, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

send final notice and remove
refered from ceg 2016-11-4

5/25/2018

Page 10

Page Bof 8



TN

ojadsuy Guypiing !Nv \ ) :paublg
et
m 869'9% 05i$ 09% [A 0LES i g68°18 \f 2 Foges L1 S29% L ZZL'LS £l § 99LZ% TWiol
20 0% 8L0Z/LE/S
a 0% 210808/
) GEVS g Gecs I 05% 2LOZ/BZIG
” 0% B LOEREG
o 0% BLOCILEIS
% 0% BLOZ/GZ/G
0% 2L0T/CE/G
L¥LS ¥ G.¢$ 4 2LpE 81 0EFEIS
0% BLOC/ET/G
GlLes 0i% [ g8t L or$ b 0ES 1 058 I8L0Z/EZ/S
0% 18102/ 2/G
0% B EQC/0CG
0% BLOE/EL/G
SEPh QL b 5ol% ¥ 0oLs L 054 L ges L 054 BL0Z/8LIS
805% S8 GL% I 0G4 l GoL% } 90Z%  HBLOZ/LL/G
068% OLS c OLLg L 0g¢ & 0L gLOC/9LS
0% BLOZ/GL/S
¢zt [ DeLe L Or$ I8 LOEP LIS
0% i8L0T/EL/S
0% BLOZ/ELIS
¥095 3 aLL% 4 5LL$ l GEZS L Prie  IBLDZ/L LG
gled i GoL$ 4 0Lig L 0s$ k 0s% 2LOZ/0L/S
aGhe QiL$ L 05% é 0og | oges  |eL0zmss
00¥S g/$ 4 GLC% ! 0S¢ (18L0Z/R/S
g8.% QL% |4 0Lis b (5% £ 56% I 094 Z 0gbs 181027475
0% 8 1L08/9/G
0% 8L0Z/6/9
0% 91 02/S
GLCS 4 0ees 3 ged 3L0Z/e/c
G/ZE b 554 i 05% L Q3% Z 09% L 05% 8 LOg/es
0% BLOZ/L/S
a3aLsodzaap DSt xvi # FNOH # S # SLHINM3d # | SLHNYAL | # SLINHAd # | SLINMAL A4va
TWLOL EIR AR INHON TYIANYHO3N NOLLYINSNI DNIgINNd YOI LA BNIAdTING
uMOLE S SIUNOWE SUy ) pUE S8lep oY) ue Aoyisodap $AUnos oy ul paysodep App B1am yolum spuny Bumo)o) oLy paneoal | eLOT L.EE YUt By} bunnp 18y} yodas o} ysim |
& Fr-Yal \ ..%Nw B a1eq LHO43 VD40 JB3YO sduelly
ALNMOD SNYININDYS 'SIBUOISSIIWOY JO PIEOY




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 279844

(252) 426-5646 Phone -~ (252) 426-1875 Fax

PERQUIMANS EMS PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, Aprif 26, 2018 ~ 5:30PM
MINUTES

Call to Order
Welcome

Approval of Minutes from January 25, 2618 Meeating
Intreduction of Dr. James Wilson

Graduate of University of Chicago, expe

rience in Tidewater VA area. Board certified and is willing to become
our medical director,

Reports:

- Medical Director {Dr, Furia): Dr. Furia's last report as Medical Director. Has enjoyed her time, but being in

private praclice now, it's a good time to take a break and Dr. Wilson has been great to work with so far and
anticipating a smooth transition at this time. Willing to continue to help whenever she may be needad. Will
continue to serve as the Medicat Director with COA for their AEMT and Paramedic students.

- County Commissioner {Ed Muzzuling: Stated that he is happy that we are now at the Paramedic level,
Raised a question regarding securing our drugs on the trucks. Jonathan stated it was a good question and
that we would be covering this later in our SOG review. Put narcotics on the trucks on Tuesday. Have digital

safes with digital PIN access and it logs who accesses the safes. Wanttodo a voluntary compliance review
after 6 months.

- County Manager {(Frank Heath): Budget process is engoing. EMS budget was presented — Highiights are
1o continue add more Paramedic staffing, coming up with ways to incentivize staff to stay and hopefully to

come work here. New ambulance is in the request as well. Further budget meetings in May, will adopt the
budget in June.

- Rescue Squad Chief {Mark Symons absent, Julie Soleshee delivered reporf): Working on MOUs for the
school and the drag strip, also trying to get a better schedule from the drag strip as well. Discussed the option

of potentially helping provide another cardiac monitor for the ambulances as well. Rescue Squad covers
sporting events and drag strip.

- EMS Training Officer {Matt Leicester):
Upcoming Training
+  We will be hosting a Hands-Only Community CPR event on May 8 at PCHS in the Media Center. We
have a large group from Albemarle Plantation that will be coming, and we are hoping for more within

the community as well. Approximately 25 people from Albemarie Plantation, not sure about cthers
within the community.



CR-1 - Page 2

« Beginning in June, we will be holding CPR classes every other month. Pasquotank EMS currently does

this on odd-numbered months, so we will do this on the even-months. The goal is to offer ample

opportunities to recertify between our agencies. Available for both EMS and 911 providers,

* We will be parficipating in a large-scale active shooter exercise on June 14. EMS will be participating
t help remove serious casualties and perform rapid treafment.

Upcoming Initiatives:

* We are working with Pasquotank-Camden EMS to help create a regional Tactical EMS program to
respond with taw enforcement on active shooter incidents, as well as nigh-risk warrants and other
incidents as requested.

* We are also working with Pasquotank to create a regionat training calendar that will allow all of the
agencies within the region to see what is available,

» I'mworking to create a simulation lab in our back supply room. This
1o allow us to simulate a home environment. Doin
recreate a real call, and better train our providers.,

* Additionally, we have made budget requests for the upcoming fiscal year for additional CPR manikins
as well as a simulation manikin that can produce biood pressures and have a number of advanced
skills performed. My goal is to have this room ready for use by the end of 2018,

* We have been having some discussions regarding us becoming our own Educational Institution for
continuing education, It would aliow us to re-credential our employees on our own, hold on-shift
training without having to create 2 coflege roster, as well as a few other benefits.

tab would have a couch, chair, etc.
g 50 would alfow us to run scenarios that can befer

- 911 Training Officer {Krystai Agosto):
Anthony and Krystal are conducting QA now, time with National QA is up.

STAFFING

* 1 Fuiitime Telecommunicator Resigned & 1 Hired {already credentialed, starting May 1)
+ 2 New Part-Time Telecommunicators

811 Training Officers were invited to the NEREMSA meefing by COA so that they could work on developing a
continuing education program through COA instead of using EMD training through Richmond Cammunity

College. No one local has done it before, and it requires both Sheriff's Standards and EMD training, so COAis
taking this on.

- Compliance Officer {Jim Grosjean): Continuing to work on the exposure control plan. Recently attended a

training class to achieve certification as an infection controf officer in Virginia and once obtained, can move
forward in more detail.

- EMS Program Director (Jehn Wilson - Absent)
- District Heaith Department Representative {Ashiey Stoop - Absent)

- Albemarie Hospital RepresentativesLiaison (Melissa Bilger): Reviewed QA of calls for SAMC. A few
instances were raised where pulse/motorfsensory checks were not performedidocumentad on isolated
extremity injuries. Also concern over no c-collar being placed on patients who have consumed alcohol,

Several good cases with positive outcomes. We will work {o remediate providers on the need to perform the
rnissing checks on extremity injuries, as well spinal clearance procedures.

SAMC is working on better stroke times and getting patient through faster. In addition to strokes, SAMC would
iike for us to give them a heads up for Sepsis, STEMI, and long bone injuries so that they can initiate protocols



CR-1 - Page 3

1o help move patients faster. Have 2 stioke commitiee meeting on May 16 that wili involve EMS and allow us
to be involved in helping improve stroke patient oltcome

No way yet to really frack Narcan given to patients. We did discuss that we have been given Narcan off 2
grant from Merntal Health to leave Narcan at home for patients who we administer it to and do not want to be
transported. We've also got Narcan for both Hertford PD and Perquimans County Sheriff's Office to use as
well. We've conducted initial training with them, but the packaging is different, so we are going to retrain next

month. Winfall PD is not participating. Retraining for PCSO is set for May 7, waiting for word from HPD on
when we can do their retraining.

- Chowan Hospital Representative/Liaisan {Absend)
- Quality Assurance {Previously covered from Melissa Bilger Report)

- NCOEMS Representative {Paul Aflen): Congratulated us on becoming a Paramedic-leve! agency and
recognized the effort that it takes for that, Mentioned new rules for Educational Institutions and other items are

in the works and will be coming soon. There is a new FAQ section on the OEMS website. New ambulance

standards take effect July 1, 2018. For now they only apply to new vehicles, not remounts, The cost of an

ambulance could increase by close to $40,000 in some cases, These changes focus on safely enhancements

within the patient compartment for the patient (cot retention system) and providers (how cabinets are affived in
the ambulance), wiring hamesses, among other areas. Transition course requirements for EMS personnel is
due by December 31, 2018. New vehicle inspection reports are coming, with significantly more mandatory
fallure items. 2009 Performance Improvement document for QA is being revised and updated, and working on

a QA/QI guidebook for agencies as well. This is currently with Dr, Tripp and the assistant State Medical
Director are reviewing this at this time,

- Emergency Services Director {Jonathan Nixon):

Emergency Management

The Chowan-Perquimans LEPC has been approved for the 2017 HazMat Preparedness Project Grant;

o This project will be a Hazardous materials transportation incident involving chemical exposures
which will require (1) on scene control of the spifled substance and decontaminating of injured
individuals as well as some responders. 1t will require the activation of the Regional SMAT 11,
RRT, Heailth Department, State DOT, Railroad System, Vidant Chowan Hospital and {2)
involves the possible exposure of individuals to a chemical or pathogen that will require the
activation of the Health Department and the sefting up of a POD {Point of Distribution) and SNS
(Strategic National Stockpile) to prophylactically treat a number of community and first
responders for an exposure to a substance.

o The project will be a two-day evert. The event will most likely be staged the Town of Winfail,
The incident scale will necessitate the appiication of mutual aid support from both LEPC
parficipating counties, along with othar support as the situation evolves. The exercise will focus
on the first few critical hours of the activation of the jurisdiction’s on-scene Incident Command
System {ICS). Elements of the incident wil be presented as a live event with the initial scenario
introducing the emergency. In addition 1o participants and a facilitator, the exercise will be
Supported by evaluators whose job is to observe the ongoing actions and compare the process



CR-2 - Page 4

used by the participants tg the support and guidance provided in the Emergency Operations
Plans {(EOPs).

« Upcoming Trainings/Drills/Projects

o March/april — School System/LE/Emergency Services Joint Project — Armed Intruder
Preparation

o May/June —- Brian Center — Armed Infruder Drill

o Aprit 27-28, 2018 — Perquimans Riverbash (EMS, Water Rescue, EM & 911)

o May 8, 2018 - Community CPR Class — Perguimans County High School Media Center

o May 14, 2018 - Joint Armed Intruder Training (LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)

o June 12, 2018 - Armed Intruder Drill (LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & =)

o AprillMay/dunefJuly - NCEM Schoo! Risk Management Initiative — Access 1o School Floor
Plans, Emergency Response Plans & Camera Systems

o Fallfwinter 2018 — HazMat 1O Training ??

o Fall 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Regional 2-Day Exercise(LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)

o Winter 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Annual HazMal/BBP Training
Grants

o Emergency Services - Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) — Submitted 2/2/18 - PPE for
EMS, Lucas, Zone 1 Repiacement, Rehab/DeconMHazMat/QRVANater Response, Trailer for

Decon/Rehab/HazMat ($125,375 Total - $119,408 Federal/$5,969 Local)

Emergency Management — Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) ($33,825)

I Ty oy 2

Chowan/Perquimans LEPC - Tier Il Universal Gramt ($2,,GGE!}
Chowan/Perquimans LEPC - HazMat Preparedness Grant {HMEP) ($13,575} APPROVED
FY 18-19 EM Budget Reguests

o New Line items for Drilis/Exercises

o Repurpose used generator from former 911 Buillding to Rec Dept for emergency shelter post
stormfevent

o Maintenancs for the 25°
sandfprime/paintfwax)

Q
o]
Q

Boston Whaler {repair decaying wood, repair fiberglass and

EMS

NEREMSA continues to be an active regional form for training and ems administrators ~
as the Secretary and Jonathan as the Vige Chair.
Dr. Furia has resigned her post with SAMC and has started her private practice in Elizabeth City, NC.

We are currently in discussions with EM Care administration to look at options for Medical Direction,
(Open Positions

o 3 Paramedics
o 2 Paramedic Shift Supervisors
FY 18-18 EMS Budget Requests

Matt is serving

Transition from Fluctuating Work Week to True Overtime — Increased Salaries for Paramedics

One new paramedic position {crews would be 50% fulltime if this position funded}
EMS Medical Direction

Parking Lot Mairntenance

Pipe Bollard for Propane Tank

Exterior Parking Lot Lighting Upgrades
New Garage Doors for the Back Building
Storage Cabinets for Medical Supplies

Ambulance Safety Devices {gun lock boxes, straps to secure cardiac manitors, shoulder straps
for stretchers}

Training Supplies {CPR Manikins & Simulation Manikin)
Patient Lift Device

Replacement Cardiac Monitor (Rescue Squad willing fo sponsor a countywide letter
drivefpurchase 2™ unit)

o Replacement Ambulance {Demo maodel available with only 6,200 miles)

000000000

o0 o



CR-1 - Page 5

o (luick Response Vehicle (Zane 1 replacement — 225,000+ miles)
o 3" CPR Chest Compression Systern

o MNew Siryker Siretcher
811 Communications

EQUIPMENT

* Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EiM
+ Price Communications has staried painting the Winfall Tower
* Back-Up 911 Center Update
*  We tested phone equipment yesterday in Chowan with much success. There are still
several bugs to work out but we are making great progress. At this point we could
handle a scheduled move from Perguimans to Chowan, with limited resources onge set
up.

Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center remains June 30, 2018.
FY 18-19 911 BUDGET REQUESTS

o Door Access System Upgrades

o Radio System Upgrades — Transition from VHF/UHF to P25 Com

patibie 800mhz Radio System to
inciude full integration with the NC VIPER System and a single stand-alone 800mhz back-up
repeater

Qld Business:

- Medical Direction: Recommendation by Staff to present Dr. James Wilsan

Commissioners for approval as the new EMS system Medical Director. Moti
Solesbee, unanimously approved.

to the Board of County
on made by Mr. Heath, 2™ by Mrs.

- EMS System Plan Updates and Revisions: Matt Leicester presented Section 7 of the System Plan which
covers education. Significant changes to this section, and a quick review of the changes is presented to the
group. Wotion made to approve these updates by Dr. Furia, 2 by Mr. Grosjean.

- SOG Updates and Revisions (All SOG updates and revisions were reviewed at
by Mr. Heath to approve the changes, 2™ by Mr. Leicestery:

*30G 103 Mutual Aid — changes to the mutual aid SOG now that we have Paramedic coverage. Time
to wait before calling for mutual aid, and a few cther minor changes.

*80G 167 Ambudance Inspection ~ significant changes were to test wireless systern for ECS
transmission and ensuring narcotic safes are warking.

*30G 108 Orientation — added time for EMS employees to sit in 911 center, added additional training
for SBI security training requirements.
*S0G 124 Controlled Substance Litilization Guidelines - changes to the number of narcotic bags, and
storage on 3" duty truck in case of 3 duty call. Also signature instead of initials when dealing with
transfer restock, or inventory of the narcotic bag. Reassigning bags if changing units requires the bag
to be transferred in the book, supervisor signing as a witness.

*80G 125 Paramedic Relinquish Patient Care to Lower Level Provider — new SOG that covers when a
Paramedic is required to be the lead provider in the back of the ambulance. This covers when the truck
may not be staffed at a Paramedic level and the supervisor must respond and make a decision as to
whether they should be riding in with that crew. Paramedic is on the ambulance, they should follow
the SOG as to when It is appropriate to turn the call over to a lower credentialed provider. Outlines QA

review and follow up if the SOG is not foliowed. On stand-by or 3" duty calls, the highest level provider
on scene is expected to be the lead provider.

once, and then motion made

- Infection Control Plan {Jim Grosjean) - TB Risk Assessment in Process. No TB transports to VCH since
2003. SAMC representative on vacation unil Aprl 30, will try to get that information after they return.



CR-1 - Page &

New Business:

- 1st Quarter Chute Times {Comparison to 2017) {See attachments)

- 1st Quarter Respanse Times {See attachments)

- 1st Quarter Mutual Aid Requests {(see attachments)

- 2017 Calt Volume By Time of Day - 37 Calls (see aftachments)

- 2018 QA Schedule: Mext quarter topics are Abdominal Pain/Not Available
- 2018 Meeting Schedule — July 26, 2018 & October 25, 2018

- Additional Comments / Concerns: Dr, Furia presented with a certifi
her 6.5 years as EMS Medical Director for Perquimans County
and wish her ail the best in her future endeavors. We also
for longest tenure and he now has a goal to reach ©.

cate of appreciation and challenge coin for
. We appreciate her senvice to our COMmmuniy
informed Br. Wilson that Dr. Furia has set the bar




Page 7

CR-1

_,__mw_”m,__,”m_toawm 2Jen) Juailed _30,_, L_@tm_sd

awoy wolj Sulpuodsal MaId UM |jed e | UM RIS

awoy woly Suipuodsal maid yum |[ed e | YAD 91qIssod

SINIL ILNHD Y3LYVNO IST




Page 8

CR-1

uapwe)




Page 9

CR-1

0 ST uspwe)d-y

SN

SN

J UBMO!

UDAID pIy [eNIN|A] 191JE

D 1S




Page 10

CR-1

f

i TR felheh T
00'EE R 00°€2
00°Z¢ G o 00-¢e
06'TZ T Q0°TZ
00:0Z , 00°0Z
00°6T 00:6T
! 00'8T 00:81
00T 00'LY
S T 00:91
e 0057 00-5T
! 00-%1 00-T
OOET 00°ET
e OerET 00:7T
il GO 1t 0C-IT
0007 00°0T
006 006
008 00:8
06/ 067
a0:9 4] 009
005 | E 3 00's
g0y |- 0 00y
Qe g 00'E
14T 1] a0:g
00'T g £ 00T
000 0 000

Aeq Jo awur) pue Aeq sad sed winegxep

€q JO oWIL Ag SWN[OA 1€ ZT0




Page 11

CR-1

107 Aenusp parpdp)
1agwia SUROA-UDU SRJ0UAP ,
s1aquWal (90H Py) Papaan sy

eI TLE B iy \ ey W
— Q) (OIEERLY
L /) UOS[RN TEHEAA S1UOISSILLLLOY 'UBLIIEYD-RIDINO “A0E) AlUNOD),
{j2ndsoy yoea) sanpejuasaiday jendsop,

LBOE-TEE-ESE

050Dy |e)sAiy

o PR < 2 AR (s¥onnejuasaiday SINI0 ON-
ELOS-£EE-T5E § \.\.&5\ jesp juSi4 1abeugiy AUnony-RIDIO “A0S AlUNDD
0986-0PE-Z5T ool Y ulinZz2ni prempa JBUCISSILIWON) AJUNOT)
(A g st dooys Aejusy aneuesalday uswpedad wyeeH

1901)¢y DUIUIE] ] SUDREDIUALILIOD | 1§

TepGs-2TE-25T

an \ 1,
s

@v0sajeg alnp

anljejuasalday Ajunon

uealsolcy suies

aalelUasaIda AUNo,

POOL-S5H-26Z eI ZU sﬁ%ﬁﬂ

LBLE-TEE-2ST LN aLe \T\@q\ A3l ppoL anjeuesaldey AQunog
VZ0Y-EEE-25T u UOXIN e [2ndson uemoyn-day 1daq Asusbiawg
UT9Y-rRE-ZSE e VIO Jobijty essyon [EIdS0H apeweqy-day dag AduabialD
BSLE-TEE-ZGT T v ..%\A uesfsols) wip Jaoo soueldwoD SINT
TEZZ-OVE-2SE m\v\ v 1&@%\ Japsenian nep (Aelalsag) 18omo Buues | Sing
GYEV-EEE-ZGE LOS]IAN UYOr 101084(] WEB0id SINT
ELT9-EEE-ZSE P SUOWAS YIepy 181y penbg enosay -~ ST
LIBB-IEE-EST N A UOXIN usielop lojoalc seoinag Aouablallg Ajunos)
00TSEEE-ZSE R ddn ) aop “icy [E}dS0R UBMOU?) DUIIU@SaIdR) UEIISALY
650T-v92-512 BUN4 BYIUBWES "I [eydsol apewaq)y bunuasaidal UBISAtH
650T-P9Z-51C %W BUNZ BUIUBWES “I(] Jojoall] [ealpsiyl

audyd aimeubls P LoRsod

SIN=

s)eqg Bupasap

DI Y AASTADY 199 SINA

9r9g-ozv (252)

AL )=RI)) 6GL

PP6LZ ON "plojust - £96 x08 'O'd

SHIIANES ADNADYINT ALNNOD SNVYININODXA




CR-2 - Page 1

: F::‘EEBG ENCY

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, April 26, 2018 — 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building
MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing at Tpm.
Minutes from January 25, 2018 Meeting —via email.

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

% 911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:
STAFFING
* 2 New Part-Time Telecommunicators
* 1 Fulitime Telecommunicator Resigned & 1 Hired
TRAINING
* 1 Part-Time employee completed EMD Class
*  Began Sheriffs’ Standards In-Service thanks to Investigator Preston Ward
* EMD Con-Ed is being done monthly through Richmond Community College and The Journal of
Emergency Dispatch {Working with COA)
* DCI & CAD integration training still in progress

EQUIPMENT
* Tower Bites continue to be visited monthly by EM
*  Price Communications has started painting the Winfall Tower
*  Back-Up 911 Center Update
* Wetested phone equipment yesterday in Chowan with much success. There are still
several bugs to work out but we are making great progress. At this point we could handie
a scheduled move from Perquimans to Chowan, with limited resources once set up.
*  QOur expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center remains June 30, 2018,

FY 18-19 911 BUDGET REQUESTS

*  Door Access System Upgrades )
* Radio System Upgrades — Transition from VHF/UHF to P25 Compatible 800mhz Radio System to

include full integration with the NC VIPER System and a single stand-alone 800mhz back-up
répeater

GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money - Absent.



CR-2 - Page 2

Law Enforcement

-

% Sheriffs Office — Rapid deployment training was held on April 17" to prepare for the Armed
Intruder Exercise. There was a good turmout and Hertford Police Department, Winfall Police
Department, and Winfall Fire Department joined as well.

% Hertford PD - Contacted Cately Communications about the prospect of installing 800 radios in
the officer’s vehicles. Radio checks will follow.
< Winfall PD — Absent.

Volunteer Rescue Squad
* Mark Symons - Will be announcing Scholarship Applicants soon.
Fire Departments
» Chief’s Association —

* Proposed several changes to the verbiage of the Rehab SOG. Asst. Chief
Cartwright will provide an email outlining the specific changes requested,
+ EMS response to Fire Calls:
o When EMS arrives on scene first opening doors/windows can hinder an
investigation.
© Have EMS stay outside and coach the residents to come outside.
o EMS pulls too close to gas leaks, downed power lines
¢ Atan MVA give FD a chance to get on scene before entering the vehicle
unless it is a life safety issue.

* IfLE responds to a Fire call after FD has cleared up notify the primary Fire Dept
as well,
* Concerns over using lamResponding in the 911 Center as part of the dispatch

process/decisions. Per Cartwright do not use lamResponding to alter dispatch
procedures,

» Hydrant Mapping is still an issue.
Bethel Fire Dept — No report.
Belvidere Fire Dept ~ Expressed concerns about the call on County Line Rd in Chowan
County and their department not being dispatched. Jonathan Nixon noted that the call

was in Chowan and that Perquimans is not authorized to dispatch Belvidere into Chowan
County.

Durants Neck Fire Dept — No report.

Hertford Fire Dept — Request that LE not pull up to the scene and that they leave room
for the fire apparatus.

Inter-County Fire Dept — Reiterate the concern about LE not pulling up to the scene.
Winfall Fire Dept — Concern about lamResponding texts not going out. This was
corrected by 911 Admin staff,

NC Forestry — New County Forest Ranger, Erik Aines, Should be responding to calls on
his own by July.

Town of Hertford — Absent.

Town of Winfall — Absent.

County Commissioner ~ Absent.

County Manager — In the middle of the budget process.

“ Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

Emergency Management

Y v

¥V O YvY VYV

L3
B

LA 0 L
". '_.. “‘

* The Chowan-Perquimans LEPC has been approved for the 2017 HazMat Preparedness Project Grant:



Q

CR-2 - Page 3

This project will be a Hazardous materials transportation incident involving chemical EXPOsuUres
which will require {1) on scene control of the spilled substance and decontaminating of injured
individuals as well as some responders. It will require the activation of the Regional SMAT II1,
RRT, Health Department, State DOT, Railroad System, Vidant Chowan Hospital and {2}
mvolves the possible exposure of individuals to a chemical or pathogen that will require the
activation of the Health Department and the setting up of a POD (Point of Distribution} and SNS
(Strategic National Stockpile) to prophylactically treat a number of community and first
responders for an exposure to a substance.

The project will be a two-day event. The event will most likely be staged the Town of Winfall,
The incident scale will necessitate the application of mutual aid support from both LEPC
participating counties, along with other support as the situation evolves. The exercise will

on the first few critical hours of the activation of the Jurisdiction’s on

focus

-scene Incident Command
System (ICS}. Elements of the incident will be presented as a live event with the initial scenario

introducing the emergency. In addition to participants and a facilitator, the exercise will be
supported by evaluators whose job is to observe the ongoing actions and compare the process

used by the participants to the support and guidance provided in the Emergency Operations Plans
{EGPs).

* Upcoming Trainings/Drills/Projects

o March/April - Schoeol System/LE/Emergency Services Joint Project -~ Armed Intruder
Preparation

o May/June — Brian Center — Armed Intruder Drill

e Mareh 262017 —Info-Sessien-at-Albemarie Dlantation

& W%ﬁ—&m#mmg&g&%%ﬂ

& 242 3 Five;

o Aprl 2728 2018 - Perquimans Riverbash (EMS, Water Rescue, EM & 911}

o May 8, 2018 - Community CPR Class — Perquimans County High School Media Center

o May 14, 2018 ~ Joint Armed Intruder Training (LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)

o June 12, 2018 — Armed Intruder Drill (LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)

o April/May/June/July — NCEM School Risk Management Initiative — Access to School Floor
Plans, Emergency Response Plans & Camera Systems

o Fall/Winter 2018 — HazMat 1Q Training (Dependent upon funding)

Q

oo d o

Fall 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Regional 2-Day Exercise(LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)
Winter 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Annual HazMat/BBP Training

Emergency Services - Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) - Submitted 2/2/18 - PPE for

EMS, Lucas, Zone | Replacement, Rehab/Decon/HazMat/QRV/Water Response, Trailer for

Decon/Rehab/HazMat ($125,375 Total - $119,406 Federal/$5,969 Local)

Emergency Management — Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) ($33,825)
ATENT o arn oo o g £l O RITET

w2 Ty an i or o by g

Chew?erquimns LEPC‘- 'I‘if_:r I Universal Grant ($2,000)
Chowan/Perquimans LEPC - HazMat Preparedness Grant (HMEP} ($13,575) APPROVED

s FY 18-19 EM Budget Requests



CR-2 - Page 4

o

New Line Items for Drills/Exercises

© Repurpose used generator from former 911 Building to Rec Dept for emergency shelter post
storm/event

& Maintenance for the 25° Boston Whaler (repair decaying wood, repair fiberglass and
sand/prime/paint/wax)

EMS

* NEREMSA continues to be an active regional form for training and ems administrators — Matt is serving
as the Secretary and Jonathan as the Vice Chair.

* Dr. Furia has resigned her post with SAMC and has started her private practice in Elizabeth City, NC.
Dr. Jim Wilson was approved toni

ght by the EMS Peer Review Committes to become the Medical
Director effective July 1, 2618,

* Open Positions

o 3 Paramedics

© 2 Paramedic Shift Supervisors
* FY I8-19 EMS Budget Requests

¢ Transition from Fluctuating Work Week to True Overtime — Increased Salaries for Paramedics
o One new paramedic position {crews would be 50% fulltime i this position funded)
o EMS Medical Direction
o Parking Lot Maintenance
© Pipe Bollard for Propane Tank
© Exterior Parking Lot Lighting Upgrades
o New Garage Doors for the Back Building
© Storage Cabinets for Medical Supplies
o Ambulance Safety Devices {gun lock boxes, straps to secure cardiac monitors, shouider straps
for stretchers)
o Training Supplies (CPR Manikins & Simulation Manikin)
o Patient Lift Device
o Replacement Cardiac Monitor (Rescue Squad willing to sponsor a countywide letter
drive/purchase 2™ ynit)
o Replacement Ambulance (Demo model available with only 6,200 miles)
o Quick Response Vehicle (Zone | replacement — 225,000+ miles)
o 3" CPR Chest Compression System
o New Stryker Stretcher
Old Business: -Fire Hydrant Mapping
-Previous Fire Chief's Association Concerns
-Rehabilitation SOG
New Business: ~Texting Update — Agency Rosters Distributed

-1 Quarter 2018 Report by Agency {via email)
-Host for July 26, 2018 Meeting (Durants Meck)
-Additional Cornments / Concerns

Meeting Schednle: July 26, 2018, October 25, 2018

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted —Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director
4



CR-2 -

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING
DATE: 4{ap/iy TIME: 19100

| 13;..}#-?* Nuon | Ertngey Sorme, | 23197 ] —
- Qthony Tehrso! Pergirmns Gunkt W | SLETIO
Bobky Seen] meven ' | 3393513
. Eac Pumgs Nees Hf;;a_,‘} e T .
P.n‘htiﬂ' ;.J'H\ Mf—f‘s flﬁ"lj 3*1“33“3 R -

% &u,hé— TCved | Ay

hplue. | VD 33w T

Wellace Ownley 2 A 7 2

;ﬁmf Trueblood CJVF o . 333-74606 — -'

'S%Er‘& White |Pery Shen'tf ot 337-9276
@{‘B Smens | én faene - | 3394/73

Jum,m Skshe, | P Eﬁsm 312-044]
l Funk Heqth_ ﬁ"g ) 237-512
'inﬂi;e !/}I: Wl _]?j_r:i_rﬁ.&_ S AR g
_Axa il Crtterc, FD | 3313187 B
AR G s S S 501, -
MWS___ Beel ED | =g -9 0
ﬁ _/ ey D 862 - 747/,
J//‘P 1339-¢¢/ B
B&'"mn ()m:{w QeHve) 1 R33sasi |
Xﬂq¢_g%ﬁq_.-&!’.6_¥_ﬁﬁ-_.w R0 YR |




CR-2 - Page 6

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
158 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD 17112018 - 4/30/2018

BELVIDERE CHAPEL HiLL FD Count Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 5.58%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 8 23,33%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE Z 14.31%
FIRE TRAININGTESTING 3 16.67%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 5.56%
POWER QUTAGE / LINES DOWN {CABLE / POWER / ETC.) 1 £.56%
TRAFFIGITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 3 16.57%
TRANSFERRED 811 CALL 1 £.56%
Fotat Records For BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FB 18 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 0.33%
BETHEL FD Count Percent
BACK PAIN {NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUBA) 1 2.04%
CARDIAG OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 2 4.08%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 14 28.57%
FIRE BRUSH / WDODS FIRE 2 2.08%
FIRE C02 ALARM ACTIVATION 1 2.04%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 2 4.08%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 2.04%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 2 4.08%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE J BURNING 1 2.04%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 3 £12%
FIRE VEMICLE FIRE 1 2.04%
INACCESSIBLE INGIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT {NON- 1 2.04%
TRAFF}
MUTUAL AiD z 4.08%
OTHER 1 204%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 204%
STAB/GUNSHOTPENETRATING TRALIMA 1 2.04%
STROKE {CYANTRANSIENT 1SCHEMIC ATTACK (Tia} 1 2048
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT} 1 22.45%
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING {NEAR) 1 2.04%
Total Records For BETHEL FO 43 Bept CallsTotal Calls 0.91%
CHOAARAN S0 EMS Count Percent
STROKE (CVAJTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) 1 S0.00%
UNCONSCIDUSIFAINTING (NEAR) 1 S0.00%
Total Records For CHOWAN GO EMS 2 Dept Galls/Total Galls 0.04%
BURANTS NECK £D Court Percent
CARBHAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1 4.35%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 3 13.04%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 4.35%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 4 4.35%
FIRE STRUCTURE FiRE 3 13.04%
CAD Report 5

FPage 1 af 1%

SMIF2018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 7

DURANTS NECK F&

Count Percent

FIRE TRAMINGITESTING 5 21.74%

FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 4.358%

SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC BHAGNCIS) [MISC LENESS) 1 4.35%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 4.35%

TESY ] 4.35%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS ACCIDENT) 5 21.74%

Totad Records For DURANTS NECK D 23 Dept CalksTotal Calls ¢.43%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Parcent
STABIGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TFRALAS 1 S0.00%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING {NEAR} 1 50.00%

Total Records For EASTCARE HELICOPTER 2 Dept CalisTolat Cals 0.04%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ; Count Percent
ASSISTANCE 1 2.56%

BACK PAIN {NON-TRALMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUMA}

1 2.56%

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH s 5.13%
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-YRAUMATIC) 1 2.56%
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 1 2 5804
FALLS 2 5.13%
FIRE FUEL SPILL 1 2,565,
FIRE SMELL OF GAS z BAI%
FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE 1 2.56%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 2.56%
HEART PROBLEMSIALO.D 1 2.56%
INVESTIGATION 1 2.56%
MAINTENANCE REPORT 2 5.13%
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST 1 2.56%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 3 7.69%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 513%
STABGUNSHOT/IPENETRATING TRALMA 1 2.58%
STROKE {CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (T14) 3 7.69%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE f PERSON) 1 2.56%
TEST 2 5.13%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORYATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 5 12.82%
TRAMING 3 7.50%
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN] - MEDICAL ALARM 1 2.58%
Totat Records For EMERGENGY MANAGEIMENT 39 Depl Calls/Tolal Calls 0.72%
HERTFORO FD Count Percent
CARBON MOMNOXIDENHALATION/HAZMAT/ICERN 2 2T4%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH ! 2.74%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 17 23.29%
FIRE BRUSH / WOCDS FIRE 4 5.48%
FIRE COZ ALARNM ACTIVATION 1 137
FIRE COMTROLLED BURN 2 274%
FIRE FUEL SPILL 1 1.37%
FIRE [LLEGAL BURN 1 3.37%
FIRE MEAR A STRUCTURE z 2T4%

CAD Report 5 Page 2 0Of 1 M3 2018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 8

HERTFCORD FD Count Percent
FIRE SMELL GF GAS 274%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 3 4.11%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 8 5.85%
FIRE TRAININGITESTING 4 5.48%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 2 2.74%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 2 274%
REPORT i 1.97%
TRAFFIC ISSUES {SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS QUT { ETC.) 1 1.37%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 18 24 58%
TRAM NG 2 74%
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) 1 1.37%

TFolal Records For HERTFORD FD T3 Eept CallsMokal Calls 1.35%

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
ABDOMINAL FAINPROBLEMS 3 0.14%
ACCIDENTAL 811 CALL 2 0.18%
ALARET BANK 3 0.25%
ALARLE BUSINESS 55 3440
ALARM RESIDENTIAL g #13%
ALARM SCHOOL 1 453%
ALARM VEHICLE b 343%
ALLERGIES {REACTIONSENVENCMATIONS 1 TOB%
{STIHGS/BITES)

ANEMAL BITESIATTACKS 1 £L0B%
ANIMAL CONTROL 12 0.75%
ASBAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN 10 0.63%
ASSIST QFFICER 4 $.25%
ASSISTANCE 21 1.31%
BEE ATTEMPTED/ OLD L%
BAE iN PROGRESS 0.44%
BAGK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUMA) 0.18%
BREATHING PROBLEMS 15 1.00%
BURNS [SCALDSVEXPLOSION (BLAST) 1 0.06%
CARBON MONOXIDEMNHALATIONHATMATICBRN z 0.13%
CARDIAG OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIOEATH 4 &.25%
CARELESS & RECKLESS 25 1.56%
CHAPTER 80 - BRUG ACTIVITY 2 +13%
CHASE 1 HOB%
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (MON-TRAUMATIC) 15 1,00%
CHOKING ] 0.06%
Civit. PROCESS 7 0.44%
CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGER TEST 1 0.05%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 8 0.50%
DARAAGE TO PROPERTY 7 0.44%
DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY iz 9.75%
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 4 1.25%
DISTURBANCE at 1.94%
COMESTIC 16 1.00%
DRIVERS LICENSE f REGISTRATION 93 5.82%
CAD Report 5 Page 3 Of 11 EHMH2015 08:54



CR-2 - Page 9

HERFFORD POLICE Count Parcent
DSS/ SOCIAL SERVICES REQUEST 1 0.06%
ESCORT 51 3.19%
EVICTION 1 0.05%
FALLS 15 0.84%
FIGHT 3 0.19%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 8 0.50%
FIRE BRUSH f WOODS FIRE ¥ £.06%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 0.08%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 1 0.065%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.06%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 0.06%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 4 0.06%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 2 0.13%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 0.06%
FOLLOW.UP 8 0.56%
FOOT PATROL 18 0.53%
FRAUD { SCAB BY ANY MEANS z 0.13%
FUNERAL ESCORT 14 0.86%
GUNSHOTS REPORTED 1 0.69%
HANG-UP 511 CALL 12 0.75%
HARASSMENT 5 0.31%
HEADACHE 1 £.06%
HEART PROBLEMS/A1.C.D ) 0.13%
HEATICOLD EXPOSURE 1 0.06%
HEMORRHAGE/ILACERATIONS 8 0.50%
HIT AND RUN 8 0.50%
HOSTAGE SITUATICN / KIDNADPING 1 0.05%
LLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE 4 0.25%
INTOXICATED DRIVER 2 0.13%
INTOXICATED FEDESTRIAN 1 2.06%
IMVESTIGATION 25 2.25%
VC ¢ MENTAL SUBJECT z 0.13%
LARCENY 11 0.55%
LIVESTOCK {IN THE ROADWAY [ YARD} 1 0.06%
MAGISTRATE REQUEST 3 0.55%
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY 1 0.08%
MISUSE OF 811 3 0.18%
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST 29 181%
NEIGHEORHOOD PATROL 33 2.06%
NOISE COMPLAINT ) 0.50%
COPEN DOOR 3 0.18%
ORDINAREE VIDLATION 0.66%
OTHER 18 113%
OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION) 0.08%
PREGNANCYICHILDBIR THMISCARRIAGE 2 0.13%
PROWLER 1 0.05%
PEYCHIATRICIABNORMAL HEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMPT 2 013%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 49 306%

CAD Report 5 Page 4 Of 11 532018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 10

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
RECOVER PROPERTY 3 0.19%
REPORT 2 0.13%
REPOSESSION 1 D.05%
REGQUEST FOR OFFICER 5 0.31%
SECURITY CHEDK 4186 26.02%
SERVE PAPERS &1 381y
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST 27 1.60%
SERVICE CALL & D.38%
SHOP LIFTER z $43%
SICK PERSON {SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) 22 1.38%
SPECIAL ASSIGHMENT B 0.36%
STANDEY BALL GAME 1 0.06%
STROKE (CYANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTAGK {Tia} 5 0.31%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY {VEMICLE 1 PERSON) 42 2.83%
THREATS § 0.31%
TRAFFIC CONTROL 18 1.18%
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS QUT ¢ ETC.) 1 0.06%
TRAFFIC STOR 110 6.88%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 40 2.50%
TRANSFERRED 911 CALL 1 0.06%
TRANSPORT SUSJECT 1 £0.06%
TRAUMATIC IJURIES (SPECIFIC) 1 £.06%
TRESPASSING 3 0.19%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) 10 D835
UNKNOWH PROBLENM (PERSON DOV - MEDICAL ALARM 4 0.25%
UNLOCK VEHICLE 1 0L.08%
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL} 4 .25
VANDALISK 14 0.88%
WANTED f STOLEM INQUIRY 2 0.13%
WELL BEING CHECK 1 0.60%

Total Records For HERTFORE PCLICE 1598 Dept Calls/Totat Calls 29.56%

INTERCOUNTY FD Count Percent
ASSISTANCE 2 4.00%
CLEAR RADIOS MWEEKLY PAGER TEST 2.00%
EMS MUTUAL AID 1 2.00%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARE 4 8.0:0%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 2 4.00%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 2.00%
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 2 4.00%
FIRE FUEL SPILL 1 2.00%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 2.00%
FIRE SERVICE ASSIGNIENT 2 4.00%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 2.00%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 1 2.00%
FIRE STRUCTURE EIRE 5 18.00%
FIRE TRAMING/TESTING 2 £.00%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 2.50%

CAD Repert 5 Page & Of 11 SM32018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 11

INTERCOUNTY FO Count Parcent
MALITLIAL AL 3 B.00%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 2.00%
TEST 1 2.00%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 15 30.00%
Total Records For INTERCOUNTY FO 50 Dept Calls/Trial Calis G.03%
NC FORESTRY Count Percent
FIRE BRUSH / WOOES FIRE 1% 75.47%
FIRE LLEGAL BURN 5.88%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 2 11.76%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 5.80%
Total Records For NC FORESTRY 17 Dept CallsfTotal Cans 0.32%
NISHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Percant
STROKE {CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTAGK (TiA) 5 B3.33%
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 1 18.67%
Total Records For NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER B DeptCalisfTotal Calls 011%
PASCGUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Percent
RISTURBANCE 1 25 00%
FALLS 1 25.00%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) 2 50.00%
Total Records For PASQLIOTANK-GARDEN ES 4 DeptCalis/Total Calls 0.07%
PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percent
ABDOMINAL PAN/PROBLEMS 12 4.55%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 1 0.13%
ALEERGIES (REACTIONSYENVENOMATIONS 1 0.13%
{STINGS/BITES)
ASSALLUT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN BUN 3 B.40%
ASSISTANCE 2 0.27%
BRE ATTEMPTED } OLD 1 D.13%
BACK PAIN {NOR-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUMA) 18 Z.52%
BREATHING PROSLEMS 8BS 11.27%
BURNS {SCALDSYEXPLOSION (BLAST} 1 0.13%
CARBON MONOXIDENNHAL ATIONHAZMATICERN 2 0.27%
CARDIAC DR RESPIRATORY ARREST/IDEATH 13 1.72%
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) 45 5.10%
CHOKING 1 0.13%
CONVULSIONSISEIZURES 20 2.55%
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 17 225%
BUSTURBANCE 1 B.13%
BOMESTIC 8 0.B0%
EMS MUTUAL AlD 1 0.13%
EYE PROBLEMS/NJURIES 1 0.13%
FALES 100 13.26%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 15 1.99%
FIRE BRUSH f WOODS FIRE 2 0.27%
FIRE CO2Z ALARM ACTIVATION 1 0.13%
FIRE HEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.13%
CAD} Repart 5

Fage & oE 1

5132018 08.54



CR-2 - Page 12

PERGUIMANS CO EMS Courgt Parcent
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 2 0.27%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE [ SURNING 3 0.40%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 10 1.33%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 5 0.66%
HANG-UP 911 CALL 0.13%
HEADACHE 2 027%
HEART PROBLEMS/ALCD 13 1.72%
HEAT/COLD EXPOSURE 1 0.13%
HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS 27 2.58%
HIT AND RUN 1 0.13%
HIEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE 1 0.13%
INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT {NON- 1 0.13%
TRAFF}

VG £ MENTAL SUBJECT 1 0.33%
MAINTENANCE REPORT 1 0.13%
MOTORIST ASSIST / ISABLED MOTORIST 1 0.13%
OTHER a 0.40%
OVYERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION) & 0.80%
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTHAISCARRIAGE 4 0.53%
PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMET 12 1.59%
PUBLIC SERVICE GALL 1 $.43%
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST T 0.13%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) {MISC ILLNESS) 118 15.78%
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 7 0.53%
STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 0.13%
STANDEY RACE TRACK g9 1.49%
STROKE {CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTAGK (T4} 27 3.58%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE f PERSON) 1 0.13%
TEST 3 0.40%
TRAFFIC STOP 1 0.13%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACGIDENT) 52 6.90%
TRAINING 3 0.40%
TRANSFERRED 911 CALL 1 0.13%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES {SPECIFIC) 5 0.66%
TRESPASSING 1 0.13%
UNGONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) 45 B8.50%
UNKNOWN PROBLEN (PERSON DOVAY) - MEDICAL ALAR 21 279%
WELL BEING CHECK 5 0.66%
Totat Records For PERQUIMANS GO EMS 754 Depi CalisTotal Calls 13.59%

PERGUHANS C0 50 Count Percent
ACCIDENTAL 811 CALL 1 0.04%
ALARM BUSINESS 36 1.38%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 48 1.84%
ALARM SCHOCL 1 0.04%
ANIMAL BITES(ATTACKS 8 9.31%
ANIMAL CONTROL, 118 4.53%
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN 8 0.31%
ASSIST OFFICER 18 0.55%

CAD Reaort 5

Page 7 CE H SM3R018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 13

PERQUEMANS CO SO

Count Percent
ASSIST PROB/PAROLE 4 0.04%
ASSISTANCE 20 0.77%
BAE ATTEMPTED f OLD g 0.35%
B&E [N PROGRESS 10 (.38%
BOLO / ATL (ATTEMPT TO LOCATE) 5 (.19%
BREATHING PROBLEMS & 0.23%
BURNS (SCALDSYEXPLOSHON (BLAST) 1 {.04%
CARBON MONGXIDEANHAL ATIONHAZMATICERN 1 0.04%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 8 0.31%
CARELESS & RECKLESS 41 1.57%
CHAPTER 80 - BRUG ACTIVITY a 0.12%
CHASE 4.08%
CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT {NON-TRALUMATIC) 0.19%
CIVIL PROCESS 240 B.0B%
CONVEILSIONS/SEIZURES 1 0.04%
CRIMINAL SUMMONS 0.04%
DAMAGE TO PROPERTY & 0.23%
DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 18 DB1Y%
TIABETIC PROBLEMS 1 0.04%
DISTURBANGE 41 1.57%
DOMESTIC 55 211%
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER B 0.35%
DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION 8z 3.15%
ESCORT 45 1.73%
EVICTION 19 0.73%
FALLS 10 0.38%
FIGHT 5 0.19%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 4 .15%
FIRE BRUSH f WOOTS FIRE 8 .23%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 0.04%
FIRE FUEL SPILL + 0.04%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 3 0.12%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.04%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 2z 0.08%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 1 0.04%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 3 0.31%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE s 0.18%
FOLEDW-LSP 5 0.18%
FRAUD ! STAM BY ANY MEANS 5 0.58%
FUNERAL ESCORT 1 0.42%
GOKART { ATV / $-WHEELER ON ROADVAY 5 0.15%
GUNSHOTS REPORTED 4 0.54%
HANG-UP $11 CALL 4 0.54%
HARASSMENT 3 0.12%
HEART PROBLEMS/ALGC.D L 0.04%
HEMORRMAGE/LACERATIONS 1 4.04%
HIT AND RUN 8 0.23%
HOSTAGE SITUATION f KIDNAPPING 1 0.54%

CAD Repart 5 Page & OF 41 511312018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 14

PERIMMANS CO 8O Count Parcent
ILEEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE 5 0.49%
INTOXICATED DRIVER 7 0.27%
IVESTIGATION 41 1.57%
IVC | MENTAL SUBJECT 25 0.96%
LARCENY 16 0.61%
LIVESTOCK {IN THE ROADWAY / YARD) 3 012%
MAGISTRATE REQUEST 32 1.23%
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY 5 .19%
MISUSE OF 911 2 0.08%
MOTCRIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST 07 4.11%
NEIGHBORHGOD PATROL 0.04%
HOISE COMPEAINT 0.23%
OPEN DOOR 0.08%
OTHER 29 1.81%
OVERDOSEIPOISONING {INGESTION) 5 0.19%
POWER OUTAGE / LINES DOWN ({CABLE / POWER / ETG 4 0.15%
FROWLER 0.04%
PEYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMET 16 L61%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 154 5.91%
RECOVER PROPERTY 5 0.23%
REPORT 5 0.19%
REQUEST FOR DFFICER 16 0.61%
SECURITY CHECK 79 3.03%
SERVE PAPERS 151 5.80%
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST 74 2.84%
SERVICE CALL 12 0.46%
SHOP LIFTER 1 0.04%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS} MISC LLNESS} 8 0.31%
SPECIAL ASSIGNIMENT 20 0.77%
STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 C.04%
STANDBY BALL GAME 21 B.B1%
STANDBY RACE TRACK 0.04%
STROKE (CVAJTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TiA) 0.08%
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY .35%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY {VEHICLE / PERSON) 95 3.85%
TESY 4 {1.£5%
FHREATS 1.35%
TRAFFIC CONTROL &.23%
TRAFFIC ESSUES (SIGNS BOWN / LIGHTS OUT/ ETC) .08%
TRAFFIC STOR 338 12.98%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION IMCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 00 3.84%
TRAINING 1 0.04%
TRANSFERRED 811 CALL 2 2.08%
TRANSFPORT SUBJECT 53 2.03%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) t 0.94%
TRESPASSING 13 0.50%
UNAUTHORIZED USE 3 0.12%
UNCONSCIQUSFAINTING {NEAR) 0.31%

CAD Repart 5

Page g GFE M BrE3/2018 08:54



CR-2 - Page 15

PERQUIMANS GO 80 Count Percent
UNKNOWN PROBLEM {PERSON DOWN] - MEDICAL ALARM 1 0.42%
UNLOCK VEHICLE 82 3.15%
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) 1 0.04%
WANDALISM 4 0.15%
WIANTED / STOLEN INQUIRY 1 0.04%
WELL BEING CHECK 47 1.80%
WRECKER REQUEST 1 0.04%

Totat Records For PERQUIMANS 0O 50 2605 Nep! Calls/Total Calls 48.32%

VANFALL FD Count Percent
CARBON MONOXIDE/INHALATIONMAZMATICERN 1 1,75%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 12 21.08%
FIRE BRUSH f WOODS FIRE 3 5.26%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 1 1.75%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 2 3.51%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE 7 BURNING 3 5.26%
FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE 8 14.04%
FIRE TRAIMING/TESTING b 3.51%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 2 3.51%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 4 7.02%
REPORT 1 1.75%
SPECIAL ASSIGNIMENT 1 1.75%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 12 21.05%
TRAMNG 4 7.02%
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING {NEAR) 1 1.75%

Total Records Far WINFALL 03 §7 BPept CallsiTotal Calls 1.08%

WEINFALL PD Count Percant
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 1 1018%
ANIMAL CONTROL 1 1.08%
ASSISTANCE 1 1,08%
CARELESS & RECKLESS 1 1.08%
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFEORT {NON-TRALISATIS) 1 1.08%
BRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION 7 7.53%
ESCORT 2 2.15%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 2 2.15%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 .08%
FUNERAL ESCORT 3 3.23%
HANG-UP 811 CALL 1 1.08%
INVESTIGATION 1 1.08%
MOTOREST ASSIST 7 ISARLED MOTORIST 2 215%
ORDINANCE VICLATION 2 215%
OTHER 5 1.08%
PSYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1 1.08%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 1.08%
SECURITY CHECK 1 1.08%
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST 3 3.23%
SPECIAL ASSISNMENT 1 1.06%
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 1 1.08%

CAD Report 5 Fage 0 Of 11 EM32078 08:54



CR-2 - Page 15

WINEALL PD Count Percent
SUBPICIOUS ACTIVITY (WEHICLE / PERSOM) 1 1.08%
TRAFFIC STOP 53 55.99%
TRANING 1 1.08%
UNAUTHORIZED USE 1 1.08%
WELL SEING SHECK 2 2.15%

Totat Records For WINFALE PD 83 Bept CallsTotal Calls 1.73%
Taotat Records 5331

CAD Report 5

Page 1

11

5132018 08:54



	Agenda
	Notes
	Board of Equalization & Review
	Public Hearing Notice - REZ-18-01
	Public Hearing - REZ-18-01 - Albemarle Plantation Property Owners Association, Inc.
	Approval of Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Merit/Step Increases
	Board Appointments
	2018 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit   
	Buddy Lawrence, Albemarle Plantation
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Planning Item Action:  REZ-18-01
	Resolution Supporting the Harbor Town Project
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

